
WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

 
Monday, November 23, 2020 7:00 pm Livestream 

AGENDA 
 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
*Consent Agenda Items 

 

I. Call to Order  ............................................................................................... Mr. McCune 
Salute to the Flag (led by John Holland and Victoria D’Ulisse 
of Stetson Middle School  

 
II. Roll Call ................................................................................................. Ms. Cherashore 

 
III. Approval of Minutes of the October 26, 2020 Monthly  

School Board Meeting....................................................................... Mr. McCune 
 

IV. Approval of the November 23, 2020 School Board Meeting Agenda ........... Mr. McCune 
 

V. Superintendent’s Report ............................................................................... Dr. Scanlon 
 Student Representatives’ Report .................... Alice Tran, East High School 
   .........Colleen Kinkead, Henderson High School 
   ........................ Davis Patel, Rustin High School 
 
VI. Public Comments on Agenda Items (submitted via google form) .......... Ms. Cherashore 

 
VII. Approval of Personnel Recommendations ...................................................... Dr. Ulmer 
 

VIII. Approval of Consent Agenda ....................................................................... Mr. McCune 
 

IX. School Board Reports 
 

Committee Reports 
 

A. Education ................................................................................................. Mrs. Tiernan 

* 1. Approval to Establish the Henderson HS Red Cross Club Activity Account 

* 2. Approval to Terminate the East HS Class of 2020 Activity Account 

* 3. Approval of the following Study / Excursion trip: East HS Golf – York, PA – 
Mon-Tues 10/19/20-10/20/20 

* 4. Approval of 2021-2022 School Calendar, First Reading 

* 5. Approval of Revised Administrative Guideline 918AG2 Title I Parent and 
Family Engagement School-Parent and Family Compacts, First Reading 

* 6. Approval of the New High School Course Proposals: Race and Ethnicity in 
America I and Race and Ethnicity in America II 

 

B. Pupil Services ........................................................................................... Ms. Chester 

* 1. Approval of JustiCorp Company Nursing Contract 

* 2. Approval of Updated US Medical Contract 
 

C. Personnel ................................................................................................ Dr. Herrmann 



 
 
AGENDA Page 2 Monday, November 23, 2020 

 
 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
*Consent Agenda Items 

 

D. Property and Finance ............................................................................ Mr. Bevilacqua 

* 1. Approval to Exonerate 2020-21 Property Taxes East Bradford Township – 
Open Space 

 
 

 Other Reports 
A. Intermediate Unit ................................................................................... Mrs. Tiernan 
B. PSBA Report ........................................................................................ Dr. Herrmann 
C. Legislative Liaison ....................................................................................... Dr. Shaw 
D. Equity Report ........................................................................................... Mr. Durnell 
 

X. Other Business ............................................................................................ Mr. McCune 

* 1. Approval of School Board Treasurer’s Report and Statement of Disbursements 
Summary Schedule for the Period of  October 1, 2020 to October 31, 2020 

* 2. Approval of the October 31, 2020 Financial Report 

 3. Approval of Attestation Mandate Ensuring Implementation of Mitigating Efforts, 
and a WCASD Resolution indicating the district’s intent to comply – added as 
an addendum to the agenda November 23, 2020 

 
XI. Comments from Residents (submitted via google form) 

 

XII. Adjournment 



WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL BOARD—Meeting of October 26, 2020 

Documents previously distributed to Board Members are not recopied or submitted with 
this draft. Minutes of this meeting, in compliance with Section 518 of the School Laws of 
Pennsylvania and after approval by the School Board Members will be transcribed into 
the permanent minute book together with reports indicated (copy in). Routine reports 
and lengthy multi-page documents made a part of the minutes of this meeting are filed 
separately for permanent record. 

I. Call to Order 

 
The West Chester Area School Board met at 7:00 pm at 782 Springdale Drive Exton 
PA. Due to the pandemic, the public viewed the meeting on the WCASD YouTube 
Channel. Mr. McCune, Board President, began the meeting with a moment of silence in 
memory of Ronald Pernsley, long time night custodian at Henderson HS who passed 
away on October 2. Mr. McCune then called the meeting to order and Katie Keeler and 
Brian Egan of Glen Acres Elementary School led the public in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

II. Roll Call  
 
Members Present:  Mr. Bevilacqua, Ms. Chester (via Zoom link), Mr. Durnell, Dr. 
Herrmann, Mr. McCune, Dr. Shaw, Mr. Spackman, Mrs. Tiernan. Student 
Representatives: Alice Tran, East High School; Suprit Shadangi for Colleen Kinkead, 
Henderson High School; Davis Patel, Rustin High School. 
 
Members Absent: Mr. Gallen 
 

III. Approval of Minutes of the September 29, 2020 Monthly 

School Board Meeting 
BOARD ACTION: It was moved by Mr. Bevilacqua and seconded by Mr. Durnell to 
approve the minutes of the September 29, 2020 Monthly School Board Meeting.  
 
On roll call vote, all members present voted “aye.” Motion carried 8-0. 
 

IV. Approval of the October 26, 2020 School Board Meeting 

Agenda 
 
BOARD ACTION: It was moved by Ms. Chester and seconded by Mr. Spackman to 
approve the October 26, 2020 meeting agenda. 
 
On roll call vote, all members present voted “aye.” Motion carried 8-0. 

VI. Public Comments on Agenda Items 
There were no public comments on agenda items. 



October 26, 2020 

 

VII. Approval of Personnel Recommendations—Dr. Ulmer 

(Copy In) 
BOARD ACTION: It was moved by Dr. Herrmann and seconded by Mr. Bevilacqua to 
approve the Personnel Recommendations as presented.  
 
On roll call vote, all members present voted “aye.” Motion carried 8-0. 

 

VIII. Approval of Consent Agenda 
 
BOARD ACTION: It was moved by Ms. Chester and seconded by Mr. Bevilacqua to 
approve the following Consent Agenda Items:  

Education 

1. Approval of Revised Policy 904, Public Attendance at School Events, 

Second Reading 

2. Approval of Revised Policy 907, School Visitors, Second Reading 

3. Approval of Revised Policy 203, Immunizations/Communicable Diseases, 

Second Reading 

4. Approval of Revised Policy 209, Health Examinations/Screenings, Second 

Reading 

 

Pupil Services 

1. Approval of one (1) Special Education Settlement Agreement 

  

Personnel 

  

Property & Finance 

1. Approval of Revised Board Policy 705, Safety, Second Reading 

2. Approval to Commit/Assign Fund Balances for health care stabilization in the 

amount of $4,159,909, alternative education in the amount of $1,000,000, 

enrollment growth in the amount of $3,500,000, and to assign a fund 

balance for millage stabilization in the amount of $29,486,832.  Approval is 

also requested for a transfer from the General Fund to the Capital Reserve 

Fund in the amount of $5,451,612. 

3. Approval of Change Orders – Renovations and Additions to East Goshen 

Elementary School 

General Contractor:  The Hartford Company 

GC-032S Deduct costs for EC to re-run wiring to fire alarm 
strobe. 

-$931.71 



October 26, 2020 

GC-033S Deduct costs for EC to repair and replace conduits 
installed in gymnasium hit and damaged by the GC’s 
steel sub. 

-$939.49 

GC-034S Deduct costs for EC to replace and replace electrical 
circuit crushed by GC masonry work. 

-$1,904.24 

GC-035S Credit for part of EC OT to install elevator contacts on 
weekend. 

-$642.56 

GC-036S Add insulation at top of corridor walls at E-wing. $1,215.31 

GC-037S Provide and install a stainless steel closure plate at 
Stairwell 1. 

$876.64 

GC-038S Provide and install a stainless steel back splash in 
kitchen at exhaust hood per CC Health Dept request. 

$3,096.36 

GC-039S Remove existing soffit at E-wing exit canopy and 
replace with vinyl soffit. 

$2,923.64 

GC-040S Remove and replace concrete sidewalk in courtyard. $1,811.06 

GC-041S Masonry infills for fire extinguisher cabinets and other 
wall areas. 

$993.11 

GC-042S Credit for change in install process at classroom 
window light wells. 

-$21,957.60 

GC-043S Credit for reduction of footing depth at new reading 
lab construction. 

-$8,400.03 

GC-044S Changes to library walls, add casework due to 
addition of Maker Space in Library. 

$9,820.85 

GC-045S Removal and disposal of canopy at front entry. $10,853.36 

GC-046S Cut and re-glue classroom wall tack panels. $1,986.27 

GC-047S Provide additional steel supports for decking at library 
roof. 

$4,658.60 

GC-048S Install new vinyl soffit at entrance canopy. $13,845.89 

GC-049S Add 3” mud bed in kitchen area for floor tile due to 
unforeseen existing flooring thickness. 

$12,423.35 

GC-050S Revision at Library ceiling height due to existing 
conditions. 

$694.72 

GC-051S Repairs to existing masonry in Phase 3 areas. $635.98 

GC-052S Seal concrete floor at Outdoor Storage room 028 in 
lieu of adding quarry tile. 

$419.72 

GC-053S Install metal stud and drywall to deck where an 
existing hidden window was found above-ceiling. 

$1,444.20 

GC-054S Painting of temporary door required for emergency 
egress by EG Township as WCASD decided to retain 
as permanent. 

$276.29 



October 26, 2020 

GC-055S Provide and install additional gypsum walls and 
insulation at entry doors.  Also included was 
replacement of soffit at main entry. 

$5,257.18 

GC-056S Install metal stud and drywall to deck where an 
existing hidden window was found above-ceiling. 

$3,378.81 

GC-057S Change Order includes misc patching, additional 
demo, replacing ceiling tiles and cutting of tack 
panels. 

$1,338.38 

GC-058S Provide and install additional concrete in courtyard. $10,329.52 

GC-059S Additional credit for changing soffit drywall to metal 
panel. 

-$420.00 

Electrical Contractor:  Clinger Electric 

EC-041 Provide and install additional electrical devices at 
elevator 

$2,013.87 

EC-042 Furnish and install emergency power contacts as 
required by EG Township 

$8,109.75 

EC-043 Additional of electrical outlets on the window walls of 
the E-section classrooms 

$3,014.00 

EC-044 Furnish and install wiring for two (2) additional WIFI 
ports, teacher station and additional data line at 
Reading Lab 

$5,683.00 

EC-045 Delete one light fixture at soffit at door V003, and add 
2 surface mount fixtures at Kitchen canopy area. 

$748.00 

EC-046 Add outlets and ceiling-mounted cord reels and 
additional 2 runs of data in Library due to adding 
Maker Space area. 

$10,842.00 

EC-047 Provide and install power circuit to door holders at 
door C005A. 

$2,134.00 

EC-048 Add Bluetooth compatibility to the sound systems in 
the Cafeteria and Gymnasium. 

$1,450.00 

EC-049 Add wiremold and cabling to room 107 for an 
interactive whiteboard in room. 

$1,027.70 

EC-050 Furnish and install six (6) additional smoke detectors 
in cafeteria and kitchen ductwork. 

$8,757.00 

EC-051 Relocate two (2) electrical devices to above 
countertop as they were installed behind cabinetry in 
IT Office. 

$229.56 

EC-052 Provide analog connection to the specified intercom 
system to allow for District-wide communication 
through technology. 

$1,398.00 

EC-053 Provide control conduit for stage chair lift. $1,310.75 

EC-054 Provide and install conduit and wire for new smoke 
duct detectors. 

$2,932.00 



October 26, 2020 

EC-055 Site pole lights needed to be removed; cut shorter and 
re-installed due to new lights didn’t meet Township 
requirements. 

$4,875.68 

EC-056 Add an outlet in the kitchen. $1,507.80 

EC-057 Add an additional breaker, conduit and wire to the 
convection oven. 

$4,720.95 

EC-058 Add wiremold and data to printer location in library. $925.81 

HVAC Contractor:  JBM Mechanical 

MC-007 Install heat detector and tie in fan controls to kitchen 
exhaust fan 

$3,175.49 

MC-008 Change in glycol/water percentage in the chilled water 
system. 

$1,000.03 

Plumbing Contractor:  J.R. Reynolds, Inc. 

PC-011 Remove wall hydrant and cap line at existing art room 
exterior wall. 

$373.00 

PC-012 Replace elevator sump discharge piping removed by 
GC's elevator installer. 

$1,080.00 

PC-013 Install new sink with sideplash in kitchen per CC 
Health Dept. 

$428.00 

PC-014 Provide sink and UG tie in for new sink in Library 
Maker Space area 

$11,961.00 

PC-015 Add 2 floor sinks for kitchen serving line to drain. $9,322.00 

 

4. 

 

Approval of Change Orders – Construction of Greystone Elementary School 

General Contractor:  Sha-Nic, Inc. 

GC-005 Revise framing along Column line C9between 5 and 7. $2,914.00 

GC-006 Add address number to exterior of building per 
Township requirements. 

$975.26 

GC-007 Add acoustical panels to walls in gym/cafeteria multi-
purpose room to reduce sound noise. 

$17,540.00 

GC-008 Revisions to steel for HVAC contractor substituted roof 
equipment. 

$6,079.00 

GC-009 Provide and Install additional five (5) hopper windows 
in various 2nd floor locations and relocate others around 
building. 

$8,846.00 

GC-010 Revisions to library roof steel. $5,241.00 

GC-011 Change in color of windows and storefront per WCASD 
request 

$8,033.00 

GC-012 Changes due to removing chase walls from classroom 
210 to increase instructional space and move to upper 
cafeteria wall. 

$10,842.00 



October 26, 2020 

GC-013 Revisions to whiteboard sizes, additional tack wall 
panels. 

$13,842.00 

GC-014 Steel changes at column line 6 and hip roof framing 
change. 

$7,416.00 

Electrical Contractor:  The Farfield Company 

EC-002 Additional charge to widen ductbank separation 
between electrical lines and communication conduits 
per engineer. 

$18,203.00 

EC-003 Delete 47 Type M fixtures. -$12,928.00 

HVAC Contractor:  JBM Mechanical 

MC-002 Credit for GC changes due to mechanical equipment 
change. 

-$6,079.00 

MC-003 Credit due to change in type of mechanical roof curbs. -$21,000.00 

MC-004 Credit for change in chiller size -$9,600.00 

Plumbing Contractor:  Vision Mechanical 

PC-002 Changes to kitchen triple bowl sink $4,507.99 

Sitework Contractor:  Watts Services 

SC-002 Connect existing Storm sewer pipe to manhole #8. $2,420.00  

SC-003 Reimburse contractor for install fee for propane tanks. $1,295.39  

SC-004 Add anti-buoyancy blocks to propane tanks $5,284.00  

Roofing Contractor:  Garland DBS, Inc. 

RC-002 Provide and install snow guards at entrance canopy $1,800.75 

5. Approval of 2019-20 Budget Transfers 

 

Other Business 

1. Approval of School Board Treasurer’s Report and Statement of 
Disbursements Summary Schedule for the Period of September 1, 2020 to 
September 30, 2020: 
 

West Chester Area School District 

October 26, 2020 

Statement Of Disbursements Summary  

For The Period September 1, 2020 - September 30, 2020 

     

     
General Fund Disbursements 94,190,478.87  

  Includes Technology,  

     Federal Programs and any Special State Funds 

 Bills Paid 26,190,478.87   



October 26, 2020 

 Investments 68,000,000.00   

     
Capital Reserve Fund  295,086.25  

Capital Projects Fund  2,419,334.90  

Special Revenue - Athletics 3,865.12  

Trust Funds   196.00  

Cafeteria    170,961.56  

Student Activity Fund Disbursements 15,587.18  

Trust And Agency Fund Disbursements 7,532.61  

     

 Total Disbursements 97,103,042.49  

     
Note: A copy of the details of the above Disbursements is available for review 
from the Board Secretary. 
 

2. Approval of the September 30, 2020 Financial Report 

3.  Approval of Revisions to Phased School Reopening  Health and Safety Plan for 
SY 2020-21 

 
On roll call vote to approve the above Consent Agenda Items, all members 
present voted “aye.” Motion carried 8-0. 
 

IX. School Board Reports 
 
Property and Finance Committee—Mr. Bevilacqua 

 

D-6. Approval of 2021-22 Building Budget Allocations 

BOARD ACTION: It was moved by Mr. Bevilacqua and seconded by Dr. Herrmann to 
approve the per pupil allocation factor of $134.20 per weighted pupil for the 2021-22 
fiscal year. The weighting factors will be one (1) for full-time kindergarten and 
elementary students, 1.06 for middle school students, and 1.43 for high school students. 
The fixed activity expense budget totals $612,360 for all six (6) secondary schools 
which includes $154,350 per high school and $49,770 per middle school. The total 
2021-22 building budget allocation is $2,455,170. 
 
On roll call vote, all members present voted “aye.” Motion carried 8-0. 
 

X. Comments from Residents 
There were no comments from residents. 

  
Mr. McCune read the following quote, “A friend is one that knows you as you are 

understands where you have been accepts what you have become and still gently 
allows you to grow.” ~William Shakespeare 

 



October 26, 2020 

XI. Adjournment 
BOARD ACTION: On motion by Mr. Spackman, seconded by Mr. Bevilacqua, the 
Board, on voice vote, agreed to adjourn at 7:54 p.m.  
 
 
 

 

Board Secretary 
 
 



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda – November 23, 2020 - p.1 

 
 

I. Removal from Payroll 

a. Resignations 

1. Krista Drozda, Facilities Use Scheduler/Receptionist at Warehouse, effective 
11/13/20. 

    2. Ingrid Dunlap, Paraprofessional at East HS, effective 11/9/20. 

3. Hether Fatal, Paraprofessional at Exton ES, effective 11/16/20. 

4. Vincent Moughan, Technology Associate at Rustin HS, effective 10/30/20. 

  

b. Retirements 

1. Susan Braid, Math Teacher at Stetson MS, effective last day of the 2020-2021 
school year.  18 years of service. 

    2. Beth Valitski, .2 Cyber Program Art/.3 Art/.5 Gifted Resource Teacher at Peirce MS, 
effective 1/25/21.  13 years of service. 

3. Melissa Webber, Business Teacher at Henderson HS, effective 1/8/2021.  16 years 
of service. 

 
II. Additions to Payroll 

a. Professional Staff: Contract 

1. Brooke Ferguson 

 Placement 1.0 Special Education Teacher, placement TBD, Professional 
Employee (Tenured), effective TBD, Level 5, Step 7, $60,400. 

 Education Bachelor of Science from Bloomsburg University of Pennsylvania 
2010-2014, Master of Science from Cabrini College 2017-2018 

 Experience Itinerant Special Education Teacher at Upper Darby School District 
8/2018 – current, Middle School Autistic Support Teacher at Upper 
Darby School District 2015-2018, Supplemental Learning Support 
Teacher at Upper Darby School District 2014-2015 

 Certification Instructional II, Special Education N-12, Elementary K-4 

  

   2. Stacy Main 

 Placement 1.0 Science Teacher at Stetson MS, Professional Employee 
(Tenured), effective TBD, Level 7, Step 5, $61,600. 

 Education Bachelor of Science from Shippensburg University of Pennsylvania 
1999-2002, Master of Science from Wilkes University 2007 

 Experience Grade 4 Teacher at Daniel Boone School District 8/16 – current, 
Grade 7 Life Science Teacher at Daniel Boone School District 2007-
2016, Grade 6 Science and Math at Downingtown Area School 
District 2002-2007 

 Certification Instructional II, Elementary K-6, Mid-Level Science 6-9, 
Environmental Education PK-12, Biology 7-12 

  

   3. Keely Panichelli 

 Placement 1.0 Special Education Teacher at TBD, Professional Employee 
(Tenured), effective TBD, Level 6, Step 10, $67,800. 

 Education Bachelor of Science from West Chester University of Pennsylvania 
2000-2003, Master of Education from West Chester University of 
Pennsylvania 5/2018 



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda – November 23, 2020 - p.2 

 
 Experience Grade 6 Learning Support and Reading/Math Intervention Teacher at 

Kennett Consolidated School District 2015-current, 4th/5th Grade Long 
Term Substitute Teacher at Kennett Consolidated School District 
11/2014 – 6/2015, Facilitator of Gifted Individualized Education 
Programs 2nd-6th Grade at Penn-Delco School District 2010-2014, 
K/1st Grade Learning Support Teacher at Penn-Delco school District 
2005-2008 

 Certification Instructional II, Special Education PK-12, Elementary K-6, Reading 
Specialist PK-12 

  

   4. Emily Patterson 

 Placement 1.0 Math Teacher at Stetson MS, Temporary Professional Employee 
(Non-Tenured), effective TBD, Level 1, Step 1, $46,000. 

 Education Bachelor of Science from West Chester University of Pennsylvania 
2016-2020  

 Experience No Experience 

 Certification Instructional I, Mathematics (Pending) 

  

5. Kathleen Scarpato 

 Placement 1.0 Special Education Teacher, placement TBD, Temporary 
Professional Employee (Non-Tenured), effective TBD, Level 7, Step 
10, $69,500. 

 Education Bachelor of Science from Kutztown University of Pennsylvania 1993-
19997, Master of Science from Wilkes University 2011-2013, Master 
of Science from St. Joseph’s University 2015 

 Experience Special Education Teacher at Upper Darby School District 2018 – 
current, Teacher at Pennsylvania Virtual Charter School 2003-2013, 
Grade 6 Teacher at Collegium Charter School 2001-2003 

 Certification Instructional II, Elementary, Special Education 

 

b. Professional Staff: Long Term Substitute 

   1. Catherine Ahern 

 Placement 1.0 Grade 1 Teacher at Westtown-Thornbury ES, Temporary 
Professional Employee (Non-Tenured), effective TBD, Level 1, Step 
1, $46,000.  During Ms. Algier’s leave of absence. 

 Education Bachelor of Science from Duquesne University 1987-1991, Master of 
Science in Elementary Education 2016-2019 

 Experience Instructional Assistant/Building Substitute at Collegium Charter 
School 8/2020 – current, Lead Pre-K Teacher at The Malvern School 
8/2017 – 6/2018 

 Certification Instructional I, Grades PK-4 

  

   2. Amanda Carulli 

 Placement 1.0 Grade 1 Teacher at Exton ES, Temporary Professional Employee 
(Non-Tenured), effective TBD, Level 1, Step 1, $46,000.  During Ms. 
DeSimone-Glover’s leave of absence. 

 Education Bachelor of Science from West Chester University of Pennsylvania 
2015-2019 



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda – November 23, 2020 - p.3 

 
 Experience Building Substitute at East Goshen ES with Kelly Education 1/23/20 - 

current 

 Certification Instructional I, Grades PK-4, Grades 5-6 

  

   3. Tiffany Clark 

 Placement 1.0 Librarian at Fugett MS, Temporary Professional Employee (Non-
Tenured), effective 11/9/20, Level 1, Step 1, $46,000.  During Ms. 
Lehmann’s leave of absence. 

 Education Bachelor of Arts from Richard Stockton College, NJ  1985-1995, 
Master of Science from Drexel University 1995-1997 

 Experience Reference Librarian, Lower Merion Library System 9/2018 – current, 
High School Librarian Long Term Substitute at Coatesville Area 
School District 2007-2008, Director of Media Services at Merion 
Mercy Academy 2006-2007 

 Certification Instructional I, Library Science K-12 

  

   4. Katie Enns 

 Placement 1.0 English/Language Arts Teacher at Stetson MS, Temporary 
Professional Employee (Non-Tenured), effective 11/30/20, Level 1, 
Step 1, $46,000.  During Mr. Carpenter’s leave of absence. 

 Education Bachelor of Science from Cairn University 2000-2004, Master of 
Science from Cabrini College 2009-2011 

 Experience 7th & 8th Grade Reading Specialist at Collegium Charter School 
12/2016-current, Building Substitute at Peirce MS with InSight 8/2015-
12/2016 

 Certification Instructional I, Mid-Level Mathematics 6-9, Elementary K-6, Mid-Level 
English 6-9, Reading Specialist PK-12 

  

   5.  Albert (AJ) Esposito 

 Placement .4 Social Studies Teacher at Stetson MS, Temporary Professional 
Employee (Non-Tenured), effective TBD, Level 1, Step 1, $18,400.  
During Ms. Franciscus’ leave of absence. 

 Education Bachelor of Science from Pennsylvania State University 2013-2018 

 Experience Social Studies Teacher at Cecil County Public Schools 2018-2019, 
Social Studies Teacher at Chester Charter Scholars Academy 
1/2020-10/2020 

 Certification Instructional I, Social Studies 

  

6. Erin Fife 

 Placement 1.0 Grade 3 Teacher at Glen Acres ES, Temporary Professional 
Employee (Non-Tenured), effective 12/22/20, Level 1, Step 1, 
$46,000. During Ms. Virtue-Baer’s leave of absence.  Erin will act as a 
District LTS sub from 12/22/20 through 1/25/21.  She will then move 
to her LTS at Glen Acres on 1/26/21. 

 Education Bachelor of Science from Shippensburg University of Pennsylvania 
2014-2018 



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda – November 23, 2020 - p.4 

 
 Experience 1.0 Grade 1 Long Term Substitute at Fern Hill ES 8/2020 through 

12/21/20, Permanent Building Substitute at Fern Hill ES with InSight 
1/2019-6/2019 

 Certification Instructional I, Elementary K-4, Special Education Pre K-8 

  

   7. Elisabeth McColm 

 Placement 1.0 Biology Teacher at Rustin HS, Temporary Professional Employee 
(Non-Tenured), effective 11/16/20 and goes through 1/25/20, Level 1, 
Step 1, $46,000.  During Ms. Yabor’s leave of absence. She will 
become a District LTS until 2/27/20.  She will then move to 
Henderson HS, effective 2/27/20 during Ms. Foster’s leave of 
absence.  

 Education Bachelor of Arts from Temple University 2008-2010 

 Experience Special Education Long Term Substitute Teacher at Unionville HS, 
through STS 2/27/20 – current, Grade 12 English Long Term 
Substitute at Interboro School District 10/2019-1/2020, Grade 8 
Science Teacher with ESS Substitute Services 4/2019-6/2019, Grade 
7 English/Science Teacher at Upper Darby School District 10/2017-
11/2018 

 Certification Instructional I, Chemistry, Biology, Mid-Level Mathematics 7-9, 
General Science  

  

   8. Jack Nolen 

 Placement 1.0 Gifted Resource Teacher at Henderson HS, Temporary 
Professional Employee (Non-Tenured), effective 11/9/20, Level 1, 
Step 1, $46,000.  During Ms. Castilla’s leave of absence. 

 Education Bachelor of Science from West Chester University of Pennsylvania 
2016-2019 

 Experience Building Substitute at Peirce MS with Kelly Services 10/20 – current, 
Building Substitute at Ridley High School 8/2019 – 3/2020 

 Certification Instructional I, English 7-12 

  

   9. David Passen 

 Placement 1.0 Science Teacher at Fugett MS, Temporary Professional 
Employee (Non-Tenured), effective TBD, Level 1, Step 1, $46,000.  
During Ms. Davis’ leave of absence. 

 Education Bachelor of Science from West Chester University of Pennsylvania 
2014 -2019 

 Experience Grade 8 Science Long Term Substitute at Chichester School District 
3/18/20 – 6/18/20, Building Substitute at Chichester High School 
1/2020 – 3/20/20 

 Certification Instructional I, Biology 7-12 

  

 10. Aubrey Romanowski 

 Placement 1.0 Math Teacher at Fugett MS, Temporary Professional Employee 
(Non-Tenured), effective 11/16/20, Level 1, Step 1, $46,000.  During 
Ms. Donohue’s leave of absence. 



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda – November 23, 2020 - p.5 

 
 Education Bachelor of Science from West Chester University of Pennsylvania 

2013-2017 

 Experience Middle School Grade Teacher at St. Maximilian Kolbe School 4/2017-
8/2017 

 Certification Instructional I, Grades 4-8 Mathematics, Grades 4-8 English 
Language 

  

11. Alexander Sheetz 

 Placement 1.0 Music Teacher at .9 Stetson MS/.1 Cyber Program, Temporary 
Professional Employee (Non-Tenured), effective TBD, Level 1, Step 
1, $46,000.  During Ms. Dunn’s leave of absence. 

 Education Bachelor of Arts from West Chester University of Pennyslvania 2015-
2019 

 Experience Grade 7 General Music Long Term Substitute Teacher at Lehigh 
Valley Regional Charter School 8/2020 – current, ESS Substitute 
Teacher 2/2020-9/2020, Drum Corps Music Technician at Hawthorne 
Caballeros Drum and Bugle Corps 1/2019 - current 

 Certification Pending 

12. Carly Wasson 

 Placement 1.0 Special Education (MDS room) Teacher at Starkweather ES, 
Temporary Professional Employee (Non-Tenured), effective TBD, 
Level 1, Step 1, $46,000.  During Ms. Loper’s leave of absence. 

 Education Associates Degree from Delaware County Community College 2009-
2015, Bachelor of Arts in Special Education from West Chester 
University of Pennsylvania 2016-2018 

 Experience Itinerant Early Intervention Long Term Substitute at Montgomery 
County Intermediate Unit 7/2020 – current, Special Education 
Teacher at Jackson School District, NJ 11/2019-6/2020, Substitute 
Teacher at Howell School District 2/2019 – 6/2019 

 Certification Instructional I, Special Education PreK-8, Elementary K-4 

 

c. Administrative Staff: Contract - None 

 

d. Support Staff: Non Bargaining 

1. Anne Elduff 

 Placement 1.0 Staff Nurse (RN) position at District, effective 11/20/20, $24.07/hr. 
During Ms. Meluskey’s leave of absence. 

 

e. Support Staff: Contract 

1. Christopher Freeman 

 Placement 1.0 2nd Shift Custodian at District, 8 hrs./day, 5 days/week, 260 
days/year, effective TBD, Group 5, Step 1, $18.30/hr.  

    2. Christine Herzer 

 Placement 1.0 Paraprofessional at East Goshen ES, 7 hrs./day, 5 days/week, 
182 days/year, effective TBD, Group 1B, Step 3, $13.56/hr. 

    3. Alyssa Kowalick 

 Placement 1.0 Library Assistant at Rustin HS, 8 hrs,/day, 5 days/week, 182 
days/year, effective TBE, Group 1, Step 3, $13.30. 



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda – November 23, 2020 - p.6 

 
  4. Terence Lambert 

 Placement 1.0 2nd Shift Custodian at District, 8 hrs./day, 5 days/week, 260 
days/year, effective TBD, Group 5, Step 1, $18.30/hr. 

    5. Kavitha Premkumar 

 Placement 1.0 Special Education Paraprofessional at Cyber Program, 7 
hrs./day, 5 days/week, 182 days/year, effective 11/4/20, Group 1B, 
Step 3, $13.56/hr. 

    6. Kyle Sakamoto 

 Placement 1.0 Paraprofessional at Starkweather ES, 7 hrs./day, 5 days/week, 
182 days/year, effective 11/23/20, Group 1B, Step 3, $13.56/hr. 

    7. Patricia Scully 

 Placement 1.0 Kindergarten Paraprofessional at Penn Wood ES, 7 hrs./day, 5 
days/week, 182 days/year, effective TBD, Group 1, Step 3, $13.30/hr. 

    8. Kirstin Smith 

 Placement 1.0 Long Term Substitute Library Assistant at East HS, 8 hrs./day, 5 
days/week, 182 days/year, effective TBD, Group 1, Step 1, $12.70.  
During Ms. Cowan’s leave of absence. 

 

f. Support Staff: Substitute - None 

 
III. Personnel Events 

a. Status Change 

 
Name Type From To 

Effective 
Date 

1. Alexander Fad Professional .8 FCS Teacher 
at .7 Stetson 
MS/.1 Cyber 
Program 

1.0 FCS 
Teacher at .7 
Stetson MS/.3 
Cyber Program 

11/5/20 

2. Shae Fisher Professional .4 Social studies 
Teacher (.2 
Rustin HS/.2 
Cyber Program) 

.4 Social 
Studies 
Teacher/.6 
Social Studies 
Long Term 
Substitute at 
Stetson MS for 
Ms. Franciscus 

11/5/20 

3. Jacob Lance Custodial 1.0 2nd Shift 
Custodian at 
East HS 

1.0 Grounds 
Mechanic at 
Warehouse 

11/6/20 

 
b. Involuntary Transfer 

 
Name Type From To 

Effective 
Date 

1. Caitlin Boyle Professional 1.0 Librarian at 
Rustin HS 

1.0 English 
Teacher at Stetson 
MS 

11/5/20 



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda – November 23, 2020 - p.7 

 
 

Name Type From To 
Effective 

Date 

   2. Lindsey Carter Professional .5 Learning 
Support at Glen 
Acres ES/.5 
Learning Support 
at East Goshen 
ES 

1.0 Learning 
Support at East 
Goshen ES 

11/30/20 

   3. Helen 
Cashman 

Support 1.0 
Paraprofessional 
at East Bradford 
ES 

1.0 
Paraprofessional 
at Exton ES 

11/13/20 

   4. Amanda 
Cinnamond 

Professional 1.0 Gifted 
Resource Teacher 
at East Bradford 
ES 

.8 Gifted Resource 
Teacher at Fugett 
MS/.2 Gifted 
Resource Teacher 
at East Bradford 
ES 

11/5/20 

   5. Anastasia Coni Professional 6 ELD at Rustin 
HS/.4 ELD at 
Henderson HS 
(Remote) 

1.0 ELD at Rustin 
HS 

11/5/20 

6. Stefanie 
Dougherty 

Professional .8 Learning 
Support at Peirce 
MS/.2 Learning 
Support at Cyber 
Academy 

1.0 Learning 
Support at Peirce 
MS 

11/5/20 

   7. Kathleen 
Fagan 

Professional .8 Learning 
Support at Peirce 
MS/.2 Learning 
Support at Cyber 
Academy 

1.0 Learning 
Support at Peirce 
MS 

11/5/20 

   8. Jennifer 
Gallagher 

Professional 1.0 ELD at 
Henderson HS 
(Brick & Mortar) 

1.0 ELD 
Henderson HS 

11/5/20 

   9. Diane Horan Professional 1.0 ELD at Fugett 
MS (remote) 

1.0 ELD at Glen 
Acres ES 

11/5/20 

10. Miriam Jones Professional .8 Health/PE at 
Fugett MS/.2 
Health/PE 7 at 
Cyber Academy 

1.0 Health/PE at 
Fugett MS 

11/5/20 

11. Yvonne Kalis Support 1.0 
Paraprofessional 
at Rustin HS 

1.0 
Paraprofessional 
at Stetson MS 

11/13/20 

12. Darlene 
Korenberg 

Support 1.0 
Paraprofessional 
at Henderson HS 

1.0 
Paraprofessional 
at East HS 

11/13/20 



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda – November 23, 2020 - p.8 

 
 

Name Type From To 
Effective 

Date 

 13. Ryan Kulesza Professional 1.0 Instructional 
Coach at Exton ES 

.6 Instructional 
Coach at Exton 
ES/.4 Math 
Teacher at Peirce 
MS 

11/5/20 

 14. Joelle Linstra Professional .8 Learning 
Support at Peirce 
MS/.2 Learning 
Support at Cyber 
Academy 

1.0 Learning 
Support at Peirce 
MS 

11/5/20 

15. Elizabeth 
McVeigh 

Professional 1.0 Multiple 
Disabilities/Life 
Skills Support at 
Stetson MS  

1.0 Multiple 
Disabilities/Life 
Skills Support at 
Rustin HS 

11/5/20 

 16. Colleen 
Meighan 

Professional Speech/Language 
Pathologist at .2 
Cyber Program/.2 
Rustin HS/.4 Penn 
Wood ES/.2 
Stetson MS 

Speech/Language 
Pathologist at .2 
Cyber Program/.2 
Rustin HS/.6 Penn 
Wood ES 

11/5/20 

17. Marnie Mojzes Professional 1.0 ELD at 
Henderson HS 
(Brick & Mortar) 

1.0 ELD at Fugett 
MS 

11/5/20 

 18. Amy Mullen Professional .8 Learning 
Support at Peirce 
MS/.2 Learning 
Support at Cyber 
Academy 

1.0 Learning 
Support at Peirce 
MS 

11/5/20 

 19. Todd Saundurs Professional 1.0 Gifted 
Resource Teacher 
at Fugett MS 

.8 Math Teacher at 
Stetson MS/.2 
Math Teacher at 
Cyber Program 

11/5/20 

 20. Megan Schell Professional .8 Learning 
Support at Peirce 
MS/.2 Learning 
Support at Cyber 
Academy 

1.0 Learning 
Support at Peirce 
MS 

11/5/20 

21. Alka 
Shivastava 

Support 1.0 
Paraprofessional 
at Fern Hill ES 

1.0 
Paraprofessional 
at Glen Acres ES 

11/13/20 

22. Susan Silvestri Support 1.0 
Paraprofessional 
at Fugett MS 

1.0 
Paraprofessional 
at Peirce MS 

11/13/20 

23. Marisol Smith Support 1.0 
Paraprofessional 
at Fugett MS 

1.0 
Paraprofessional 
at Peirce MS 

11/13/20 



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda – November 23, 2020 - p.9 

 
 

Name Type From To 
Effective 

Date 

 24. Anne Twohig Professional .6 ELD at Fern Hill 
ES/.4 ELD at 
Henderson HS 
(remote) 

1.0 ELD at Fern 
Hill ES 

11/5/20 

25. Janice 
Williams 

Support 1.0 
Paraprofessional 
at Fugett MS 

1.0 
Paraprofessional 
at East HS 

11/13/20 

 26. Susan 
Zacharkiw 

Professional 1.0 Instructional 
Coach at Penn 
Wood ES 

.6 Instructional 
Coach at Penn 
Wood ES/.4 Math 
Teacher at Peirce 
MS 

11/5/20 

 
c. Voluntary Transfer 

 
Name Type From To 

Effective 
Date 

1. Melinda 
Desiderio 

Custodial 1.0 2nd Shift 
Custodian at 
Hillsdale ES 

1.0 1st Shift 
Custodian at Fern 
Hill ES 

11/9/20 

2. Daniel McBride Custodial 1.0 Head 
Custodian 
Apprentice 

1.0 Lead 
Custodian at 
Stetson MS 

11/9/20 

 
IV. Personnel Leave 

a. Sabbatical Leave 

 Name Position Effective Date Ending Date 

1. Kelly 
Franciscus 

Social Studies Teacher at 
Stetson MS 

11/5/20 6/17/21 

 
b. Unpaid Leave 

 Name Position Effective Date Ending Date 

1. Beth Cowan 1.0 Library Assistant at East HS 10/30/20 6/16/21 

 
V. Additional Information 

1. Tara Czerwinski’s start date was 11/5/20. 

   2. Jacqueline Jilek’s salary is Level 1, Step 3, $50,300. 

   3. Kristal Moscharis’ start date will be 11/30/20. 

   4.  Yenys Mundell’s start date was 11/16/20. 

5. Gennaro Nicastro’s start date was 11/2/20. 

   6. Manuel Polanco’s start date was 11/9/20. 

   7. Jessica Tigue Lefler’s start date was 11/2/20. 

   8. In accordance with the PA State Auditors recommendation, the following list of 
drivers, employed by our transportation contractors Krapf’s and On the Go Kids, 
require School Board approval.  The credentials and security clearances for each of 
these drivers has been verified to be in compliance with our transportation carrier 



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda – November 23, 2020 - p.10 

 
contracts and have been vetted through the WCASD Transportation Office (see list 
below). 

 
KRAPF’S 

 

First Name Last Name Drivers/Aides 

Rosanna Brown Driver 

Ted Dinsmore Driver 

Joe Santella Driver 

Melanie Wilkie Sub Driver 

Alison Bryant Sub Driver 

Jack Kemery Driver 

Charles Webert Driver 

 
ON THE GO KIDS, INC. 

 

First Name Last Name Drivers/Aides 

Niranda Marlow Driver 

Don Mull Aide/Driver 

Paul Smith Driver 

Walt Speier Driver 

Robert Messier Aide 

Fouzia El Khiri Aide 

Fred Speers Driver 

 
VI. Supplemental Contracts 

Last Name First Name Location Season Step 
% of 

Contract 
Total 

Contract Position Title 

’20-’21 Additions:        

Barry Matthew SMS Winter 1 100.00% $2,156.00 

Asst. Boys 
Basketball 
Coach 

Beighley Rob HHS Annual N/A 100.00% $34.59/hr Bus Duty 

Boyd James EHS Annual N/A 100.00% $34.59/hr Bus Duty 

Burke Daniel RHS Annual N/A 100.00% $34.59/hr Bus Duty 

Carozza Beth Ann EHS Annual N/A 100.00% $34.59/hr Bus Duty 

Clark Tracy FMS Annual N/A 100.00% $34.59/hr Bus Duty 

Dewitt Steven RHS Winter 1 100.00% $3,696.00 
Asst. Swim 
(Diving) Coach 

Donnell Tom FMS Annual N/A 100.00% $34.59/hr Bus Duty 

Dougherty Owen EHS Winter 1 100.00% $3,696.00 
Asst. Swimming 
Coach 

D'Urbano Robert RHS Annual N/A 100.00% $34.59/hr Bus Duty 

Fad Alex SMS Winter 1 100.00% $3,080.00 
Head Wrestling 
Coach 

Fisher Eric HHS Annual N/A 100.00% $34.59/hr Bus Duty 

Hohwald Joan HHS Annual N/A 100.00% $34.59/hr Bus Duty 

McCormick Christina HHS Annual N/A 100.00% $34.59/hr Bus Duty 



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda – November 23, 2020 - p.11 

 

Last Name First Name Location Season Step 
% of 

Contract 
Total 

Contract Position Title 

McCormick Thomas HHS Winter 1 100.00% $3,696.00 
Asst. Swimming 
Coach 

Mohring Michael RHS Annual N/A 100.00% $34.59/hr Bus Duty 

Regrut Angela HHS Annual N/A 100.00% $34.59/hr Bus Duty 

Seaman Brannon SMS Winter 2 100.00% $945.00 
6th Grade 
Wrestling Coach 

Setlock Yvonne EHS Annual N/A 20.00% $656.00 
Dept. Chair: 
Guidance 

Shoremount Michael RHS Annual N/A 100.00% $34.59/hr Bus Duty 

Simpson Bernadette FMS Annual N/A 100.00% $34.59/hr Bus Duty 

Smith David RHS Winter 4 100.00% $2,760.00 
Asst. Track 
Coach 

Smith Kenneth RHS Winter 1 33.00% $1,422.96 
Asst. Wrestling 
Coach 

        

Removals:        

Sackitey Okoteh RHS Winter 2 27.00% $1,190.70 

Asst. Boys 
Basketball 
Coach 

        

Adjustments:        

Brickus Tyree RHS Winter 4 46.00% $2,369.92 

Asst. Boys 
Basketball 
Coach 

Jackson Larry RHS Winter 4 46.00% $2,369.92 

Asst. Boys 
Basketball 
Coach 

Lindros Brian EHS Annual N/A 80.00% $2,684.80 
Dept. Chair: 
Guidance 

Seagraves Annie PWE Annual 1 100.00% $2,772.00 
Computer 
Coordinator 

Shelton Latrell RHS Winter 4 46.00% $2,369.92 

Asst. Boys 
Basketball 
Coach 

Spann Alex RHS  Winter 4 52.00% $2,679.04 

Asst. Boys 
Basketball 
Coach 

 



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda –ADDENDUM –  2020.11.23. p.1 
 

I. Removals from Payroll 
a. Resignations  

5. Yaneth Castro, Spanish Teacher at Henderson HS, effective 12/4/20. 

  
b. Retirements - None 

 
II. Additions to Payroll  
a. Professional Staff: Contract 

6. Paige Price 

 Placement 1.0 Special Education Teacher, placement TBD, Temporary 
Professional Employee (Non-Tenured), effective TBD, Level 1, Step 
4, $51,200 + $400 Special Education Stipend. 

 Education Bachelor of Science from West Chester University of Pennsylvania 
2014-2018 

 Experience Grade 1 and 2 Learning Support Teacher at Collegium Charter 
School 8/2019-current, Building Substitute at Fern Hill ES with 
InSight 8/2018-11/2018, Grade 4 LTS at Hillsdale ES 11/2018-
5/2019, ESY Autistic Support Teacher at West Chester Area SD 
6/2019-8/2019 

 Certification Instructional I, Grades PK-4, Special Education PK-8, Grades 5-6 

 
b. Professional Staff: Long Term Substitute - None 
c. Administrative Staff: Contract - None 

 
d. Support Staff: Contract 

 9. Ulese Cesarski 

 Placement 1.0 Library Assistant at East Bradford ES/Exton ES, 7 hrs./day, 5 
days/week, 182 days/year, effective TBD, Group 1, Step 3, $13.30. 

10. Kelly Cromleigh 

 Placement 1.0 Attendance Secretary at East Goshen ES, 7 hrs./day, 5 days/week, 
182 days/year, effective TBD, Group 2, Step 4, $16.64. 

 
e. Support Staff: Substitute - None 

 
III. Personnel Events – None 

 
IV. Personnel Leave - None 

 
V. Additional Information 

  9. Amanda Carulli’s start date will be 11/30/20 (depending on paperwork). 

 10. Joseph Dell’Arciprete’s last day will be 12/3/20. 

 11. David Passen’s start date is 11/23/20. 

 
  



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda –ADDENDUM –  2020.11.23. p.2 
 
 
VI. Supplemental Contracts 

Last Name First Name Location Season Step 
% of 

Contract 
Total 

Contract Position Title 

’20-’21 Additions:        

Carey Grace RHS  Winter 1 100.00% $3,696.00 

Asst. 
Swimming 
Coach 

Johnson Bryan HHS Winter 1 100.00% $4,872.00 
Asst. Track 
Coach 

Kelly Caitlin RHS Winter 1 100.00% $3,693.00 

Asst. 
Swimming 
Coach 

        

Removals:        

Haid William RHS Winter 4 100.00% $5,152.00 

Asst. Girls 
Basketball 
Coach 

        

Adjustments:        

Falcone Jim RHS Winter 2 100.00% $4,410.00 

Asst. Girls 
Basketball 
Coach 

Nicholson Kristina RHS Winter 4 100.00% $5,152.00 

Asst. Girls 
Basketball 
Coach 

 



WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

 
Monday, November 23, 2020           7:00 PM Livestream 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

I recommend the Board approve the following consent agenda items: 

IX.  School Board Reports 

 

Education 

1. Approval to Establish the Henderson HS Red Cross Club Activity Account 

2. Approval to Terminate the East HS Class of 2020 Activity Account 

3. Approval of the following Study / Excursion trip: East HS Golf – York, PA – Mon-
Tues 10/19/20-10/20/20 

4. Approval of 2021-2022 School Calendar, First Reading 

5. Approval of Revised Administrative Guideline 918AG2 Title I Parent and Family 
Engagement School-Parent and Family Compacts, First Reading 

6. Approval of the New High School Course Proposals: Race and Ethnicity in America 
I and Race and Ethnicity in America II 

 
Pupil Services 
1. Approval of JustiCorp Company Nursing Contract 
2. Approval of Updated US Medical Contract 
  

Personnel 
  
Property & Finance 
1. Approval to Exonerate 2020-21 Property Taxes East Bradford Township – Open 

Space 
  

X. Other Business 
1. Approval of School Board Treasurer’s Report and Statement of Disbursements 

Summary Schedule for the Period of October 1, 2020 to October 31, 2020 
2. Approval of the October 31, 2020 Financial Report 

 
 

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Scanlon 

 
Background   
These action items are either routine or high consensus items and may not require discussion 
by the Board. If any Board member wishes to discuss any action item, the Board President will 
move it from the consent agenda to its appropriate place on the regular agenda. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

Education Committee 
 

 November 23, 2020 
 

Action Items 
 

 
 
Approval to Establish the Henderson HS Red Cross Club Activity Account 
Approval is requested to establish the Henderson HS Red Cross Club Activity Account. 
 
I so move. 
 
 
Approval to Terminate the East HS Class of 2020 Activity Account 
Approval is requested to terminate the East HS Class of 2020 Activity Account. 
 
I so move. 
 
 
Approval of the following Study/Excursion Trip: East HS Golf – York, PA – Mon-Tues 
10/19/20-10/20/20 
Approval is requested of the following Study/Excursion Trip: East HS Golf – York, PA – Mon-
Tues 10/19/20-10/20/20. 

 
I so move. 
 
 
Approval of 2021-2022 School Calendar, First Reading 

Approval is requested of the 2021-2022 School Calendar, First Reading. 
 
I so move. 
 
 
Approval of Revised Administrative Guideline 918AG2 Title I Parent and Family 
Engagement School-Parent and Family Compacts, First Reading 
Approval is requested Administrative Guideline 918AG2 Title I Parent and Family Engagement 
School-Parent and Family Compacts, First Reading. 
 
I so move. 
 
 
Approval of the New High School Course Proposals: Race and Ethnicity in America I and 

Race and Ethnicity in America II 

Approval is requested of the new high school course proposals: Race and Ethnicity in America I 
and Race and Ethnicity in America II. 
 
I so move. 
 



 

 

 

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Education Committee  

 

November 9, 2020 
Virtual Meeting 

Start: 6:34 pm – Finish: 7:03 pm  
 

 

Attending Committee Members:  

 ☒ Sue Tiernan (Chair), ☒ Joyce Chester, ☒ Daryl Durnell, ☒ Kate Shaw 

 
Other Board Members: 

  ☐ Gary Bevilacqua, ☐ Brian Gallen, ☒ Karen Herrmann, ☒ Chris McCune, ☒ Randell 

Spackman 
 
Administration: 

 ☒ Jim Scanlon, ☒ Robert Sokolowski, ☒ Leigh Ann Ranieri, ☒ Sara Missett, ☒ Tammi 

Florio, ☒ Michael Wagman, ☐ Steve Werner 

 
 

Items on Agenda- 

 Approval of the October 12, 2020 Education Committee Meeting Minutes 

 Approval of proposed 2021-22 School Calendar 

 Approval of the New High School Course Proposals: Race and Ethnicity in America I and 
Race and Ethnicity in America II 

 
November Education Committee Agenda Item actions/outcomes to be placed on November 
23 Agenda: 
 

Agenda Item Vote 

Approval of the Education Committee Meeting Minutes – October 12, 
2020 

4 - 0 

Approval of proposed 2021-22 School Calendar 
 

4 - 0 

Approval of the New High School Course Proposals: Race and 
Ethnicity in America I and Race and Ethnicity in America II 

4 - 0 

 
 

November Board Consent Agenda Items: 

 Approval to Establish the Henderson HS Red Cross Club Activity Account 

 Approval to Terminate the East HS Class of 2020 Activity Account 

 Approval of the following Study/Excursion Trip: East HS Golf – York, PA – Mon-Tues 
10/19/20-10/20/20 

 

D. Items to be discussed at a later date: None 













WCASD 2021-2022 District Calendar Draft for approval 11-23-2020

S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30

31

S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S

1 2 3 4 1 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 5

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 27 28 29 30 31

30 31

First Day of School

S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S Schools Closed

1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 Teacher Inservice, no school

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11  for students

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 End of Marking Period

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 End of Trimesters

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 Parent Conferences

Last Day of School- students

Last Day of School- teachers

Half-Day, PM Teacher Inservice

Days: Student 76/Teacher 82 Days: Student 96/Teacher 102 Days: Student 115/Teacher 121 Days: Student 138/Teacher 144

Days: Student 156/Teacher 162 Days: Student 176/Teacher 183 Days: Student 186/Teacher 195

Days: Student 18/Teacher 18 Days: Student 20/Teacher 21 Days: Student 10/Teacher 12

April 2022 May 2022 June 2022

August 2021 September 2021 October 2021

Days: Student 23/Teacher 23Days: Student 19/Teacher 19Days: Student 20/Teacher 20Days: Student 17/Teacher 17

Days: Student 21/Teacher 25 Days: Student 42/Teacher 46 Days: Student 59/Teacher 65

December 2021 January 2022 February 2022 March 2022

Days: Student 2/Teacher 6 Days: Student 19/Teacher 19

November 2021

Days: Student 21/Teacher 21 Days: Student 17/Teacher 19

186 Days for Students (182)

195 Days for Teachers (191)

4 Snow Days Built-In



Book Policy Manual

Section 900 Community

Title Participación de padres y familias de Título I y Pactos entre la escuela y los padres y la
familia

Code 918AG2

Status First Reading

Adopted March 25, 2019

Last Revised February 24, 2020

Los documentos de participación de los padres y las familias y los pactos entre la eEscuela, los p-
Padres y la fFamilias para las escuelas primarias de East Bradford, Fern Hill ES, Glen Acres ES,
Hillsdale ES y Westtown-Thornbury Starkweather ES están disponibles a través de los siguientes
enlaces:  de página aquí debajo.

FHE Compact and PFE 2020-2021 Spanish.pdf (201 KB)

GA Compact and PFE 20-21 Spa.pdf (132 KB) HDE Parent Compact 2020-2021 spanish.pdf (130 KB)

SWS Compact 20 Spanish.pdf (160 KB)

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/files/BVAKVK53AC47/$file/FHE%20Compact%20and%20PFE%202020-2021%20Spanish.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/files/BVAKVN53AC4A/$file/GA%20Compact%20and%20PFE%2020-21%20Spa.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/files/BVAKVU53AC50/$file/HDE%20Parent%20Compact%202020-2021%20spanish.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/files/BVAKVR53AC4D/$file/SWS%20Compact%2020%20Spanish.pdf


ESCUELA PRIMARIA FERN HILL 

PACTO DE ESCUELA – PADRES Y FAMILIAS 

TÍTULO I  

La familia de la Escuela Fern Hill la cual incluye maestros, padres y estudiantes se unirá para 

proporcionar un ambiente de aprendizaje cooperativo que le permitirá a todo estudiante lograr 

su potencial.  Cada miembro de esta familia tiene la responsabilidad de desempeñar su parte 

del pacto.  

LA ESCUELA: 

● tratará a cada niño con dignidad y respeto.

● se esforzará por atender las necesidades individuales de cada estudiante.

● reconoce que los padres son vitales para el éxito del estudiante y la escuela.

● proporcionará una atmosfera de aprendizaje seguro, positivo y saludable.

● le asegurará a cada estudiante acceso a una experiencia de aprendizaje de calidad.

● se asegurará que el personal de la escuela comunica expectativas claras para el rendimiento a

ambos, estudiantes y padres.

LOS PADRES Y LAS FAMILIAS: 

● crearán una atmósfera en la casa que apoye el aprendizaje.

● enviarán al estudiante a la escuela a tiempo, bien alimentado y bien

Descansado regularmente.

● supervisarán asignaciones de la escuela y ayudarán donde se necesite.

● asistirán a las funciones y conferencias de la escuela.

● exhortarán​ ​a su hijo(a) a mostrar respeto hacia todos los miembros de la comunidad

escolar y la propiedad de la escuela.

● examinarán todas las comunicaciones de la escuela y responderán prontamente.

EL ESTUDIANTE: 

● llegará a la escuela a tiempo.

● desarrollará una actitud positiva hacia la escuela.

● será responsable de completar la tarea a tiempo.

● cooperara llevando a cabo las instrucciones del maestro y pidiendo ayuda cuando la necesite.

● hará diariamente un trabajo limpio y que demostrando el mejor esfuerzo del estudiante.

● será respetuoso con todos los miembros de la escuela y con la propiedad

de la escuela.

Firma del niño(a): 

Firma del padre: 

Firma del/de la maestro/a: 

11.12.19 

 DISTRITO ESCOLAR DEL ÁREA DE 

 WEST CHESTER 

  TÍTULO I 

 2020-2021 

 ESCUELA PRIMARIA FERN HILL 

        915 Lincoln Avenue 

        West Chester, PA 19380 

         484-266-1600 



ESCUELA PRIMARIA FERN HILL 2020-2021 
PLAN DE PARTICIPACIÓN PARENTAL TITULO I 

¿Qué es Título I? 

 Título I es el programa más grande de ayuda federal que proporciona fondos para apoyo extra
en lectura y/o matemáticas.  Fundado bajo No Child Left Behind (Ningún Niño se Queda Atrás),
la meta de Título I es proporcionar una educación de alta calidad para todos los niños.

¿Cómo se beneficia el Distrito Escolar del Área de West Chester de esta financiación? 

 El Distrito Escolar del Área de West Chester (WCASD) recibe dinero acorde a el nivel general
de pobreza del distrito, basándose en la información del censo.

 Las escuelas primarias que son elegibles en nuestro distrito reciben dinero para servicios
suplementarios de lectura en los grados K-5.  La elegibilidad de la escuela está basada en la
cantidad de niños participando en el programa federal de almuerzo gratis o reducido.

 Todo estudiante que asiste a una escuela elegible puede ser elegible para apoyo de lectura
Título I sin tener que ver la necesidad financiera.

¿Qué son los servicios de lectura Título I en WCASD? 

 El Programa Título I del WCASD ofrece enseñanza de lectura suplementaria en todas las
escuelas primarias elegibles.

 Una variedad de métodos y materiales de enseñanza a través de instrucciones en pequeños
grupos o individuales es proporcionada dentro o fuera del ambiente del aula regular,
dependiendo de las necesidades de lectura del estudiante.

¿Cómo son elegidos los estudiantes para Título I? 

 La elegibilidad para asistencia Título I se determina por medio de indicadores de necesidad
específicos al grado del estudiante.  Estos indicadores incluyen DIBELS (Indicadores Dinámicos
de Habilidades de Alfabetismo Tempranas Básicas), PSSA (Sistema de Pennsylvania de
Evaluación de Escuelas), Schoolwide Assessments (evaluaciones formativas), e inventarios
informales de lectura (QRI).

 Durante todo el año el equipo de lectura de la escuela en colaboración con los maestros,
identifican estudiantes que se beneficiarían recibiendo este apoyo.

¿Cómo son informados los padres sobre el Programa Título I? 

 En el otoño los especialistas de lectura en las escuelas elegibles determinan quiénes son los
estudiantes con más necesidad en lectura y desarrollan horarios para el apoyo con la lectura.
Aquéllos que son enseñados por maestros Título I se convierten en estudiantes Título I.

 Entonces cartas notificando a los padres son enviadas a la casa. Los padres que no quieren
este apoyo pueden optar no recibir Título I, pero apoyo del distrito pudiera todavía ser
requerido.  La primera reunión de Padres Título I en el otoño explica más el programa Título I.

¿Cómo benefician a los padres los fondos Título I? 

 Los fondos Título I se usan para proporcionar programas informativos para padres cuyos hijos
están recibiendo apoyo adicional en lectura a través de Título I.  Cada año se ofrecen dos
reuniones en la escuela y una reunión para el distrito entero para apoyar actividades de
alfabetización para la familia. Asistencia de traducción está disponible durante las reuniones.

¿Cómo participan los padres en el Programa Título I? 

 Investigaciones demuestran que el rendimiento de los niños en la escuela es mejor cuando sus
padres participan en su educación a través del año escolar.  A los padres se les exhorta a que
participen en todas las reuniones Título I.

 Cada año, los padres reciben el pacto Título I de la escuela, el cual destaca la relación de
cooperación en la educación.

 Además, el Consejo Asesor para Padres del Título I del distrito da la bienvenida y exhorta a todos
los padres a participar.  Los especialistas de lectura asisten a todas las conferencias de padres y
pueden contestar preguntas sobre el programa y sobre estudiantes individuales.

¿Cómo es el Programa Título I en mi escuela? 

 En Fern Hill, el especialista de lectura de la escuela, el especialista de lectura de los grados K-2, y
la especialista de lectura Título I trabajan juntos para identificar a niños que son elegibles para el
programa.  Una vez identificados, la oficina Título I del distrito envía una carta a los padres
explicándoles que su hijo(a) es elegible para recibir apoyo con la lectura de la especialista de
lectura Título I.  En algunos casos ayuda adicional para los estudiantes Título I también pudiera ser
dada por otro especialista de lectura de la escuela.

 La especialista Título I está en contacto regular con el maestro para planear y coordinar lecciones y
para hablar del progreso de los estudiantes.  Ella también es responsable de documentar las
puntuaciones de los exámenes de los estudiantes y la elegibilidad al programa.

 En Fern Hill aspiramos a una asociación entre la familia y la escuela.  El rendimiento del estudiante
es mayor cuando el alfabetismo se valora y se fomenta en la casa.  El especialista de lectura
frecuentemente envía materiales a la casa como práctica u ofrece sugerencias a los padres.
Nosotros acogemos la comunicación y la participación entre la casa y la escuela.

¿Cómo saben los padres si su hijo(a) está progresando? 

 Reportes estudiantiles Título I se envían a la casa junto con los reportes estudiantiles del distrito.

 Los especialistas de lectura participan en dos conferencias de padres y maestros que se llevan a
cabo en el otoño y el invierno.

 A los padres se les exhorta a que contacten al especialista de lectura en cualquier momento para
informarse sobre el progreso de su hijo(a).

¿Cómo saben los padres sobre el currículo y las evaluaciones usadas para observar el 
progreso de un niño? 

 A los padres se les exhorta a venir a “Back to School Night” (La Noche de Regreso a la Escuela) en
el otoño cuando los maestros dan una idea general del currículo y las expectativas.

 En el tiempo de conferencia se habla del currículo, de las evaluaciones, y el progreso. Además, los
resultados del PSSA son enviados a la casa por el correo.

 Para más información, los padres pueden contactar en cualquier momento al maestro o al
especialista de lectura por teléfono o email.

¿Cómo ayuda la escuela a los padres a comprender los Estándares del Estado de Pennsylvania 
y las evaluaciones del Estado? 

 Los padres pueden visitar el sitio web del distrito para información sobre nuestro reporte estudiantil
basado en estándares para los grados K-2.



ESCUELA PRIMARIA GLEN ACRES 
PACTO DE ESCUELA – PADRES Y FAMILIAS 

TITULO I 
 
 

LOS PADRES Y LAS FAMILIAS 
Los padres del programa Título I reconocen la importancia de trabajar en cooperación con la escuela y 
comprenden que su participación en la educación de su hijo(a) ayudará a su rendimiento y actitud.  Las 
siguientes responsabilidades de los padres les comunicarán a los estudiantes del Título I que  
la educación es importante. 

1. Crear una atmósfera que apoye el aprendizaje promoviendo actividades de lectura. 
2. Enviar a mi hijo(a) a la escuela regularmente, a tiempo, bien alimentado y bien descansado. 
3. Supervisar asignaciones y promover el que las tareas sean terminadas. 
4. Examinar todas las comunicaciones de la escuela y responder prontamente. 
5.  Asistir a las funciones y conferencias de la escuela. 
6.  Participar en decisiones relacionadas a la educación de mi hijo(a). 
  

LA ESCUELA 
La Escuela Glen Acres proporcionará un currículo e enseñanza de alta calidad en un  
ambiente de apoyo y aprendizaje efectivo que facilitará el éxito de cada   
estudiante y: 
      1.  Tratará a cada niño con dignidad y respeto. 
      2.  Se esforzará por atender las necesidades de cada estudiante.  
      3.  Reconocerá que los padres son vitales para el éxito de la Escuela  
           Glen Acres y sus estudiantes.    
      4.  Proporcionará un medio ambiente de aprendizaje seguro, positivo y   
           saludable para cada estudiante.   
      5.  Le asegurará a cada estudiante acceso a una experiencia de aprendizaje de calidad apropiada 

para su desarrollo. 
      6.  Se asegurará que el personal de la escuela comunica expectativas  
           claras para el rendimiento a ambos, estudiantes y padres. 
      7.  Asegurará participación apropiada de padres en las decisiones  
           asociadas con la educación de sus hijos. 
 

 
 
Firma del padre:   
 
 
 

 
Rev 11/3/20 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DISTRITO ESCOLAR DEL ÁREA DE 
WEST CHESTER 

 
 

TITULO I  
2020-2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ESCUELA PRIMARIA GLEN ACRES  
1150 DELANCEY PLACE 

WEST CHESTER, PA 19380 
484-266-1702 

 
 
 

 
   



ESCUELA PRIMARIA GLEN ACRES 2020-2021 
PLAN DE PARTICIPACIÓN PARENTAL TITULO I 

 
¿Qué es Título I? 

 Título I es el programa más grande de ayuda federal que proporciona fondos para apoyo extra 
en lectura y/o matemáticas.  Fundado bajo No Child Left Behind (Ningún Niño se Queda 
Atrás), la meta de Título I es proporcionar una educación de alta calidad para todos los niños.  

 
¿Cómo se beneficia el Distrito Escolar del Área de West Chester de esta financiación? 

 El Distrito Escolar del Área de West Chester (WCASD) recibe dinero acorde a el nivel general 
de pobreza del distrito, basándose en la información del censo. 

 Las escuelas primarias que son elegibles en nuestro distrito reciben dinero para servicios 
suplementarios de lectura en los grados K-5.  La elegibilidad de la escuela está basada en la 
cantidad de niños participando en el programa federal de almuerzo gratis o reducido.  

 Todo estudiante que asiste a una escuela elegible puede ser elegible para apoyo de lectura 
Título I sin tener que ver la necesidad financiera. 

 
¿Qué son los servicios de lectura Título I en WCASD? 

 El Programa Título I del WCASD ofrece enseñanza de lectura suplementaria en todas las 
escuelas primarias elegibles. 

 Una variedad de métodos y materiales de enseñanza a través de instrucciones en pequeños 
grupos o individuales es proporcionada dentro o fuera del ambiente del aula regular, 
dependiendo de las necesidades de lectura del estudiante.  

 
¿Cómo son elegidos los estudiantes para Título I? 

 La elegibilidad para asistencia Título I se determina por medio de indicadores de necesidad 
específicos al grado del estudiante.  Estos indicadores incluyen DIBELS (Indicadores 
Dinámicos de Habilidades de Alfabetismo Tempranas Básicas), PSSA (Sistema de 
Pennsylvania de Evaluación de Escuelas), Schoolwide Assessments (evaluaciones 
formativas), e inventarios informales de lectura (QRI). 

 Durante todo el año el equipo de lectura de la escuela en colaboración con los maestros, 
identifican estudiantes que se beneficiarían recibiendo este apoyo.   

 
¿Cómo son informados los padres sobre el Programa Título I? 

 En el otoño los especialistas de lectura en las escuelas elegibles determinan quiénes son los 
estudiantes con más necesidad en lectura y desarrollan horarios para el apoyo con la lectura.  
Aquéllos que son enseñados por maestros Título I se convierten en estudiantes Título I.   

 Entonces cartas notificando a los padres son enviadas a la casa. Los padres que no quieren 
este apoyo pueden optar no recibir Título I, pero apoyo del distrito pudiera todavía ser 
requerido.  La primera reunión de Padres Título I en el otoño explica más el programa Título I.   

 
¿Cómo benefician a los padres los fondos Título I? 

 Los fondos Título I se usan para proporcionar programas informativos para padres cuyos hijos 
están recibiendo apoyo adicional en lectura a través de Título I.  Cada año se ofrecen dos 
reuniones en la escuela y una reunión para el distrito entero para apoyar actividades de 
alfabetización para la familia. Asistencia de traducción está disponible durante las reuniones. 

 
 

 
 

¿Cómo participan los padres en el Programa Título I? 

 Investigaciones demuestran que el rendimiento de los niños en la escuela es mejor cuando sus 
padres participan en su educación a través del año escolar.  A los padres se les exhorta a que 
participen en todas las reuniones Título I.  

 Cada año, los padres reciben el pacto Título I de la escuela, el cual destaca la relación de 
cooperación en la educación.  

 Además, el Consejo Asesor para Padres del Título I del distrito da la bienvenida y exhorta a todos 
los padres a participar.  Los especialistas de lectura asisten a todas las conferencias de padres y 
pueden contestar preguntas sobre el programa y sobre estudiantes individuales.  

 
¿Cómo es el Programa Título I en mi escuela? 

 En Glen Acres, el especialista de lectura de la escuela, el especialista de lectura de los grados K-
2, y la especialista de lectura Título I trabajan juntos para identificar a niños que son elegibles para 
el programa.  Una vez identificados, la oficina Título I del distrito envía una carta a los padres 
explicándoles que su hijo(a) es elegible para recibir apoyo con la lectura de la especialista de 
lectura Título I.  En algunos casos ayuda adicional para los estudiantes Título I también pudiera 
ser dada por otro especialista de lectura de la escuela. 

 La especialista Título I está en contacto regular con el maestro para planear y coordinar lecciones 
y para hablar del progreso de los estudiantes.  Ella también es responsable de documentar las 
puntuaciones de los exámenes de los estudiantes y la elegibilidad al programa.  

 En Glen Acres aspiramos a una asociación entre la familia y la escuela.  El rendimiento del 
estudiante es mayor cuando el alfabetismo se valora y se fomenta en la casa.  El especialista de 
lectura frecuentemente envía materiales a la casa como práctica u ofrece sugerencias a los 
padres.  Nosotros acogemos la comunicación y la participación entre la casa y la escuela.      

 
¿Cómo saben los padres si su hijo(a) está progresando?  

 Reportes estudiantiles Título I se envían a la casa junto con los reportes estudiantiles del distrito. 

 Los especialistas de lectura participan en dos conferencias de padres y maestros que se llevan a 
cabo en el otoño y el invierno.  

 A los padres se les exhorta a que contacten al especialista de lectura en cualquier momento para 
informarse sobre el progreso de su hijo(a). 

 
¿Cómo saben los padres sobre el currículo y las evaluaciones usadas para observar el 

progreso de un niño? 

 A los padres se les exhorta a venir a “Back to School Night” (La Noche de Regreso a la Escuela) 
en el otoño cuando los maestros dan una idea general del currículo y las expectativas. 

 En el tiempo de conferencia se habla del currículo, de las evaluaciones, y el progreso. Además, 
los resultados del PSSA son enviados a la casa por el correo. 

 Para más información, los padres pueden contactar en cualquier momento al maestro o al 
especialista de lectura por teléfono o email. 

 
¿Cómo ayuda la escuela a los padres a comprender los Estándares del Estado de 

Pennsylvania y las evaluaciones del Estado?  

 Los padres pueden visitar el sitio web del distrito para información sobre nuestro reporte estudiantil 
basado en estándares para los grados K-2.     



ESCUELA PRIMARIA HILLSDALE 

PACTO DE LA ESCUELA, LOS PADRES Y EL ESTUDIANTE 

TÍTULO I  

 

La familia de la Escuela Hillsdale la cual incluye maestros, padres y estudiantes se 

unirá para proporcionar un ambiente de aprendizaje cooperativo que le permitirá a 

todo estudiante lograr su máximo potencial. Cada miembro de esta familia tiene la 

responsabilidad de desempeñar su parte del pacto.    

 

LA ESCUELA: 

 Tratará a cada niño con dignidad y respeto. 

 Se esforzará por atender las necesidades individuales de cada estudiante.  

 Reconoce que los padres son vitales para el éxito del estudiante y la escuela.       

 Proporcionará un medio ambiente de aprendizaje seguro, positivo y saludable.  

 Le asegurará a cada estudiante acceso a una experiencia de aprendizaje de calidad. 

 Se asegurará de que el personal de la escuela comunique expectativas claras para el 

rendimiento tanto a los estudiantes como a los padres.  

  

LOS PADRES: 

 Crearán una atmósfera en la casa que apoye el aprendizaje. 

 Enviarán al estudiante a la escuela a tiempo, bien alimentado y bien descansado 

regularmente. 

 Supervisarán asignaciones de la escuela y ayudarán cuando se necesite.  

 Asistirán a las funciones y conferencias de la escuela. 

 Enseñarán a su hijo(a) a mostrar respeto hacia todos los miembros de la comunidad  

escolar y la propiedad de la escuela. 

 Examinarán todas las comunicaciones de la escuela y responderán prontamente. 

 

EL ESTUDIANTE: 

 Llegará a la escuela a tiempo todos los días.   

 Desarrollará una actitud positiva hacia la escuela. 

 Será responsable de completar la tarea a tiempo.  

 Cooperará llevando a cabo las instrucciones del maestro y pidiendo ayuda cuando la 

necesite. 

 Hará diariamente un trabajo limpio y que demuestra el mejor esfuerzo del 

estudiante.   

 Será respetuoso con todos los miembros de la escuela y con la propiedad  

   de la escuela.    

 

Firma del niño(a):______________________________________ 

 

 

Firma del padre: ________________________________________ 

 

 

Firma del/de la maestro/a: _______________________________ 

 

 

 

DISTRITO ESCOLAR DEL ÁREA DE  

WEST CHESTER  
 

TÍTULO I 

2020-2021 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 



 
ESCUELA PRIMARIA HILLSDALE 2020-2021 

PLAN DE PARTICIPACIÓN PARENTAL TITULO I 
 

¿Qué es Título I? 

 Título I es el programa más grande de ayuda federal que proporciona fondos para apoyo extra 
en lectura y/o matemáticas.  Fundado bajo No Child Left Behind (Ningún Niño se Queda Atrás), 
la meta de Título I es proporcionar una educación de alta calidad para todos los niños.  

 
¿Cómo se beneficia el Distrito Escolar del Área de West Chester de esta financiación? 

 El Distrito Escolar del Área de West Chester (WCASD) recibe dinero acorde a el nivel general 
de pobreza del distrito, basándose en la información del censo. 

 Las escuelas primarias que son elegibles en nuestro distrito reciben dinero para servicios 
suplementarios de lectura en los grados K-5.  La elegibilidad de la escuela está basada en la 
cantidad de niños participando en el programa federal de almuerzo gratis o reducido.  

 Todo estudiante que asiste a una escuela elegible puede ser elegible para apoyo de lectura 
Título I sin tener que ver la necesidad financiera. 

 
¿Qué son los servicios de lectura Título I en WCASD? 

 El Programa Título I del WCASD ofrece enseñanza de lectura suplementaria en todas las 
escuelas primarias elegibles. 

 Una variedad de métodos y materiales de enseñanza a través de instrucciones en pequeños 
grupos o individuales es proporcionada dentro o fuera del ambiente del aula regular, 
dependiendo de las necesidades de lectura del estudiante.  

 
¿Cómo son elegidos los estudiantes para Título I? 

 La elegibilidad para asistencia Título I se determina por medio de indicadores de necesidad 
específicos al grado del estudiante.  Estos indicadores incluyen DIBELS (Indicadores Dinámicos 
de Habilidades de Alfabetismo Tempranas Básicas), PSSA (Sistema de Pennsylvania de 
Evaluación de Escuelas), Schoolwide Assessments (evaluaciones formativas), e inventarios 
informales de lectura (QRI). 

 Durante todo el año el equipo de lectura de la escuela en colaboración con los maestros, 
identifican estudiantes que se beneficiarían recibiendo este apoyo.   

 
¿Cómo son informados los padres sobre el Programa Título I? 

 En el otoño los especialistas de lectura en las escuelas elegibles determinan quiénes son los 
estudiantes con más necesidad en lectura y desarrollan horarios para el apoyo con la lectura.  
Aquéllos que son enseñados por maestros Título I se convierten en estudiantes Título I.   

 Entonces cartas notificando a los padres son enviadas a la casa. Los padres que no quieren 
este apoyo pueden optar no recibir Título I, pero apoyo del distrito pudiera todavía ser 
requerido.  La primera reunión de Padres Título I en el otoño explica más el programa Título I.   

 
¿Cómo benefician a los padres los fondos Título I? 

 Los fondos Título I se usan para proporcionar programas informativos para padres cuyos hijos 
están recibiendo apoyo adicional en lectura a través de Título I.  Cada año se ofrecen dos 
reuniones en la escuela y una reunión para el distrito entero para apoyar actividades de 
alfabetización para la familia. Asistencia de traducción está disponible durante las reuniones. 

 

 
 
 

¿Cómo participan los padres en el Programa Título I? 

 Investigaciones demuestran que el rendimiento de los niños en la escuela es mejor cuando sus 
padres participan en su educación a través del año escolar.  A los padres se les exhorta a que 
participen en todas las reuniones Título I.  

 Cada año, los padres reciben el pacto Título I de la escuela, el cual destaca la relación de 
cooperación en la educación.  

 Además, el Consejo Asesor para Padres del Título I del distrito da la bienvenida y exhorta a todos 
los padres a participar.  Los especialistas de lectura asisten a todas las conferencias de padres y 
pueden contestar preguntas sobre el programa y sobre estudiantes individuales.  

 
¿Cómo es el Programa Título I en mi escuela? 

 En Hillsdale, el especialista de lectura de la escuela, el especialista de lectura de los grados K-2, y 
la especialista de lectura Título I trabajan juntos para identificar a niños que son elegibles para el 
programa.  Una vez identificados, la oficina Título I del distrito envía una carta a los padres 
explicándoles que su hijo(a) es elegible para recibir apoyo con la lectura de la especialista de 
lectura Título I.  En algunos casos ayuda adicional para los estudiantes Título I también pudiera ser 
dada por otro especialista de lectura de la escuela. 

 La especialista Título I está en contacto regular con el maestro para planear y coordinar lecciones y 
para hablar del progreso de los estudiantes.  Ella también es responsable de documentar las 
puntuaciones de los exámenes de los estudiantes y la elegibilidad al programa.  

 En Hillsdale aspiramos a una asociación entre la familia y la escuela.  El rendimiento del estudiante 
es mayor cuando el alfabetismo se valora y se fomenta en la casa.  El especialista de lectura 
frecuentemente envía materiales a la casa como práctica u ofrece sugerencias a los padres.  
Nosotros acogemos la comunicación y la participación entre la casa y la escuela.      

 
¿Cómo saben los padres si su hijo(a) está progresando?  

 Reportes estudiantiles Título I se envían a la casa junto con los reportes estudiantiles del distrito. 

 Los especialistas de lectura participan en dos conferencias de padres y maestros que se llevan a 
cabo en el otoño y el invierno.  

 A los padres se les exhorta a que contacten al especialista de lectura en cualquier momento para 
informarse sobre el progreso de su hijo(a). 

 
¿Cómo saben los padres sobre el currículo y las evaluaciones usadas para observar el 

progreso de un niño? 

 A los padres se les exhorta a venir a “Back to School Night” (La Noche de Regreso a la Escuela) en 
el otoño cuando los maestros dan una idea general del currículo y las expectativas. 

 En el tiempo de conferencia se habla del currículo, de las evaluaciones, y el progreso. Además, los 
resultados del PSSA son enviados a la casa por el correo. 

 Para más información, los padres pueden contactar en cualquier momento al maestro o al 
especialista de lectura por teléfono o email. 

 
¿Cómo ayuda la escuela a los padres a comprender los Estándares del Estado de Pennsylvania 

y las evaluaciones del Estado?  

 Los padres pueden visitar el sitio web del distrito para información sobre nuestro reporte estudiantil 
basado en estándares para los grados K-2.     



ESCUELA PRIMARIA STARKWEATHER 
PACTO DE ESCUELA – PADRES Y FAMILIAS 

TÍTULO I  
 

La familia de la Escuela Starkweather la cual incluye maestros, padres y estudiantes se unirá 
para proporcionar un ambiente de aprendizaje cooperativo que le permitirá a todo estudiante 
lograr su potencial.  Cada miembro de esta familia tiene la responsabilidad de desempeñar su 
parte del pacto.    
 
LA ESCUELA: 

 Tratará a cada niño con dignidad y respeto. 

 Se esforzará por atender las necesidades individuales de cada estudiante.  

 Reconoce que los padres son vitales para el éxito del estudiante y la escuela.       

 Proporcionará una atmosfera de aprendizaje seguro, positivo y saludable.  

 Le asegurará a cada estudiante acceso a una experiencia de aprendizaje de calidad. 

 Se asegurará que el personal de la escuela comunica expectativas claras para el 
rendimiento a ambos, estudiantes y padres.  

  
LOS PADRES Y LAS FAMILIAS: 

 Crearán una atmósfera en casa que apoye el aprendizaje. 

 Enviarán al estudiante a la escuela a tiempo, bien alimentado y descansado regularmente. 

 Supervisarán asignaciones de la escuela y ayudarán donde se necesite.  

 Asistirán a los actos y conferencias de la escuela. 

 Exhortarán a su hijo(a) a mostrar respeto hacia todos los miembros de la comunidad  
 escolar y la propiedad de la escuela. 

 Examinarán todas las comunicaciones de la escuela y responderán prontamente. 
 
EL ESTUDIANTE: 

 Llegará a tiempo a la escuela.   

 Desarrollará una actitud positiva hacia la escuela. 

 Será responsable de completar la tarea a tiempo.  

 Cooperará llevando a cabo las instrucciones del maestro y pidiendo ayuda cuando la 
necesite. 

 Hará diariamente un trabajo limpio demostrando el mejor esfuerzo del estudiante.   

 Será respetuoso con todos los miembros de la escuela y con la propiedad  
    de la escuela.    

 
Firma del niño(a): 
 
Firma del padre:   
 
Firma del/de la maestro/a: 

 

11.12.19 

 

 

    DISTRITO ESCOLAR DEL ÁREA DE  
    WEST CHESTER  

 
 
 

   TÍTULO I 
    2020-2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

         
 

             
 

 
 
 

     ESCUELA PRIMARIA STARKWEATHER 
     1050 Wilmington Pike 

     West Chester, PA 19382 
     484-266-2202 

 

 

 



 
ESCUELA PRIMARIA STARKWEATHER 2020-2021 
PLAN DE PARTICIPACIÓN PARENTAL TITULO I 

 
¿Qué es Título I? 

 Título I es el programa más grande de ayuda federal que proporciona fondos para apoyo extra 
en lectura y/o matemáticas.  Fundado bajo No Child Left Behind (Ningún Niño se Queda Atrás), 
la meta de Título I es proporcionar una educación de alta calidad para todos los niños.  

 
¿Cómo se beneficia el Distrito Escolar del Área de West Chester de esta financiación? 

 El Distrito Escolar del Área de West Chester (WCASD) recibe dinero acorde a el nivel general 
de pobreza del distrito, basándose en la información del censo. 

 Las escuelas primarias que son elegibles en nuestro distrito reciben dinero para servicios 
suplementarios de lectura en los grados K-5.  La elegibilidad de la escuela está basada en la 
cantidad de niños participando en el programa federal de almuerzo gratis o reducido.  

 Todo estudiante que asiste a una escuela elegible puede ser elegible para apoyo de lectura 
Título I sin tener que ver la necesidad financiera. 

 
¿Qué son los servicios de lectura Título I en WCASD? 

 El Programa Título I del WCASD ofrece enseñanza de lectura suplementaria en todas las 
escuelas primarias elegibles. 

 Una variedad de métodos y materiales de enseñanza a través de instrucciones en pequeños 
grupos o individuales es proporcionada dentro o fuera del ambiente del aula regular, 
dependiendo de las necesidades de lectura del estudiante.  

 
¿Cómo son elegidos los estudiantes para Título I? 

 La elegibilidad para asistencia Título I se determina por medio de indicadores de necesidad 
específicos al grado del estudiante.  Estos indicadores incluyen DIBELS (Indicadores Dinámicos 
de Habilidades de Alfabetismo Tempranas Básicas), PSSA (Sistema de Pennsylvania de 
Evaluación de Escuelas), Schoolwide Assessments (evaluaciones formativas), e inventarios 
informales de lectura (QRI). 

 Durante todo el año el equipo de lectura de la escuela en colaboración con los maestros, 
identifican estudiantes que se beneficiarían recibiendo este apoyo.   

 
¿Cómo son informados los padres sobre el Programa Título I? 

 En el otoño los especialistas de lectura en las escuelas elegibles determinan quiénes son los 
estudiantes con más necesidad en lectura y desarrollan horarios para el apoyo con la lectura.  
Aquéllos que son enseñados por maestros Título I se convierten en estudiantes Título I.   

 Entonces cartas notificando a los padres son enviadas a la casa. Los padres que no quieren 
este apoyo pueden optar no recibir Título I, pero apoyo del distrito pudiera todavía ser 
requerido.  La primera reunión de Padres Título I en el otoño explica más el programa Título I.   

 
¿Cómo benefician a los padres los fondos Título I? 

 Los fondos Título I se usan para proporcionar programas informativos para padres cuyos hijos 
están recibiendo apoyo adicional en lectura a través de Título I.  Cada año se ofrecen dos 
reuniones en la escuela y una reunión para el distrito entero para apoyar actividades de 
alfabetización para la familia. Asistencia de traducción está disponible durante las reuniones. 

 

 
 
 

¿Cómo participan los padres en el Programa Título I? 

 Investigaciones demuestran que el rendimiento de los niños en la escuela es mejor cuando sus 
padres participan en su educación a través del año escolar.  A los padres se les exhorta a que 
participen en todas las reuniones Título I.  

 Cada año, los padres reciben el pacto Título I de la escuela, el cual destaca la relación de 
cooperación en la educación.  

 Además, el Consejo Asesor para Padres del Título I del distrito da la bienvenida y exhorta a todos 
los padres a participar.  Los especialistas de lectura asisten a todas las conferencias de padres y 
pueden contestar preguntas sobre el programa y sobre estudiantes individuales.  

 
¿Cómo es el Programa Título I en mi escuela? 

 En Starkweather, el especialista de lectura de la escuela, el especialista de lectura de los grados K-
2, y la especialista de lectura Título I trabajan juntos para identificar a niños que son elegibles para 
el programa.  Una vez identificados, la oficina Título I del distrito envía una carta a los padres 
explicándoles que su hijo(a) es elegible para recibir apoyo con la lectura de la especialista de 
lectura Título I.  En algunos casos ayuda adicional para los estudiantes Título I también pudiera ser 
dada por otro especialista de lectura de la escuela. 

 La especialista Título I está en contacto regular con el maestro para planear y coordinar lecciones y 
para hablar del progreso de los estudiantes.  Ella también es responsable de documentar las 
puntuaciones de los exámenes de los estudiantes y la elegibilidad al programa.  

 En Starkweather aspiramos a una asociación entre la familia y la escuela.  El rendimiento del 
estudiante es mayor cuando el alfabetismo se valora y se fomenta en la casa.  El especialista de 
lectura frecuentemente envía materiales a la casa como práctica u ofrece sugerencias a los padres.  
Nosotros acogemos la comunicación y la participación entre la casa y la escuela.      

 
¿Cómo saben los padres si su hijo(a) está progresando?  

 Reportes estudiantiles Título I se envían a la casa junto con los reportes estudiantiles del distrito. 

 Los especialistas de lectura participan en dos conferencias de padres y maestros que se llevan a 
cabo en el otoño y el invierno.  

 A los padres se les exhorta a que contacten al especialista de lectura en cualquier momento para 
informarse sobre el progreso de su hijo(a). 

 
¿Cómo saben los padres sobre el currículo y las evaluaciones usadas para observar el 

progreso de un niño? 

 A los padres se les exhorta a venir a “Back to School Night” (La Noche de Regreso a la Escuela) en 
el otoño cuando los maestros dan una idea general del currículo y las expectativas. 

 En el tiempo de conferencia se habla del currículo, de las evaluaciones, y el progreso. Además, los 
resultados del PSSA son enviados a la casa por el correo. 

 Para más información, los padres pueden contactar en cualquier momento al maestro o al 
especialista de lectura por teléfono o email. 

 
¿Cómo ayuda la escuela a los padres a comprender los Estándares del Estado de Pennsylvania 

y las evaluaciones del Estado?  

 Los padres pueden visitar el sitio web del distrito para información sobre nuestro reporte estudiantil 
basado en estándares para los grados K-2.     



 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Book Policy Manual

Section 900 Community

Title Title I Parent and Family Engagement School-Parent and Family Compacts

Code 918AG2

Status First Reading

Adopted March 25, 2019

Last Revised February 24, 2020

Title I Parent and Family Engagement School-Parent and Family Compacts for East Bradford ES, Fern
Hill ES, Glen Acres ES, Hillsdale ES, and Westtown-Thornbury ES Starkweather ES can be accessed
by clicking on the documents below.

FHE Compact and PFE 2020-2021 English.pdf (111 KB)

GA Compact and PFE 20-21 Eng.pdf (126 KB) HDE Parent Compact 2020-2021 english.pdf (296 KB)

SWS Compact 20 English.pdf (144 KB)

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/files/BVAKV653A674/$file/FHE%20Compact%20and%20PFE%202020-2021%20English.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/files/BVAKV953A675/$file/GA%20Compact%20and%20PFE%2020-21%20Eng.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/files/BVAKVC53A677/$file/HDE%20Parent%20Compact%202020-2021%20english.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/files/BVAKVF53A678/$file/SWS%20Compact%2020%20English.pdf


 

FERN HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

TITLE I 

SCHOOL – PARENT AND FAMILY COMPACT 

 

The Fern Hill School family which includes teachers, parents and students will join together to 

provide a cooperative learning environment that will enable every student to achieve his/her 

potential.  Each member of this family has a responsibility to fulfill his part of the compact. 

 

THE SCHOOL WILL: 

● Treat each child with dignity and respect. 

● Strive to address the individual needs of the student. 

● Acknowledge that parents are vital to the success of child and school. 

● Provide a safe, positive and healthy learning environment. 

● Assure every student access to quality learning experiences. 

● Assure that the school staff communicates clear expectations for performance to both 

students and parents. 

 

THE PARENT AND FAMILY WILL: 

● Create a home atmosphere that supports learning. 

● Send the student to school on time, well-fed, and well-rested on a regular basis. 

● Monitor school assignments and give support where needed. 

● Attend school functions and conferences. 

● Encourage their child to show respect for all members of the school community and 

school property. 

● Review all school communications and respond promptly. 

 

THE STUDENT WILL: 

● Get to school on time every day. 

● Develop a positive attitude toward school. 

● Be responsible for completing homework on time. 

● Be cooperative by carrying out the teacher’s instructions and ask for help when needed. 

● Do daily work that is neat and reflects the student’s best effort. 

● Be respectful to all school members and to school property. 

 

Child’s Signature: 

 

Parent’s Signature:  

 

Teacher’s Signature: 

 

 

11.12.19 

 

 

 

 

    WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

    TITLE I 

    2020-2021 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

    FERN HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

    915 Lincoln Avenue 

    West Chester, PA 19380 

    484-266-1600 

  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

FERN HILL ELEMENTARY 

TITLE I PARENT AND FAMILY ENGAGEMENT 2020-2021 

 

What is Title I? 

● Title I is the largest federal aid program that provides monies for extra help in reading 

and/or math.  

● Funded under the Every Student Succeeds Act, the goal of Title I is to support a high 

quality education for every child. 

 

How does the West Chester Area School District benefit from this funding? 

● The West Chester Area School District receives money based on the overall poverty level 

of the district, which is based on census information.  

● Eligible elementary schools in our district receive money for supplemental reading services 

in grades K-5. School eligibility is based on the number of children involved in the federal 

free and reduced lunch program. 

● Any student who attends an eligible school may be eligible for Title 1 reading support 

regardless of financial need. 

 

What are the Title I reading services in WCASD​? 

● The WCASD Title I Program offers supplementary reading instruction in all eligible 

elementary schools.  

● A variety of teaching methods and materials through small group or individual instruction is 

provided within the regular classroom or pull-out environment, depending on the student’s 

reading needs.  

 

How are students selected for Title I? 

● Eligibility for Title I assistance is determined by grade-specific indicators of need. These 

indicators include DIBELS, PSSA, and other diagnostic assessments.  

● Throughout the school year, the building reading team in collaboration with the teachers 

identifies students who would benefit from reading support the following school year.  

 

How are parents informed of the Title I program? 

● Throughout the year, the reading specialists in the eligible buildings determine the children 

who will benefit the most from reading support and develop schedules to provide that 

support. 

● Letters are then sent home notifying parents. Parents can contact the school with any 

questions about support. The first Title I Parent meeting in the fall further explains the Title 

I program.  

 

How do the Title I funds benefit parents? 

● Title I funds are used to provide informational programs for parents whose children are 

receiving additional reading support through Title I.  School and district-wide meetings are 

offered throughout the year to support family literacy activities. Second language 

assistance is available.  The reading team educates staff regarding parent and family 

engagement 

 

 

 

 

 

 

How are parents involved in the Title I program? 

● Research shows that children do better in school when their parents are involved in their 

education throughout the school years.  Parents are encouraged to participate in all Title I 

meetings to review, plan, and improve the program, including family engagement. 

● Each year, parents receive a school-parent-student compact which highlights our 

cooperative relationship in education. 

● Also, the district-wide Title I Parent Advisory Committee welcomes and encourages all 

parent and family participation.  The reading specialists attend parent conferences and 

can address questions about the program and individual students. 

 

What does the Title I program look like in my school? 

● At Fern Hill, the reading specialists and the classroom teachers work together to identify 

children who qualify for the program.  

● The reading specialist is in regular contact with the teacher to plan and coordinate lessons 

and to discuss the progress of the students. She/he is also responsible for documenting 

student test scores and eligibility for the program.  

● At Fern Hill, we strive for a partnership between family and school.  Student achievement 

is greater when literacy is valued and encouraged at home.  The reading specialist often 

sends materials home for practice or offers suggestions to parents.  We welcome 

communication and involvement between home and school. 

 

How do parents know if their child is making progress? 

● Progress reports are sent home along with the district trimester report card.  

● The reading specialists participate in the two parent-teacher conferences held in the fall 

and winter.  

● Parents are encouraged to contact the reading specialist at any time for information about 

their child’s progress.  Parents have opportunities for regular meetings to make decisions 

about their child’s education. 

 

How do parents know about the district curriculum and assessments used to monitor a 

child’s progress? 

● Parents are encouraged to come to Back to School Night at the start of the school year 

when the teachers outline the curriculum and assessment expectations.  

● Curriculum, standards, assessments, and progress are further discussed at conference 

time. PSSA results are mailed home, and student grades can be accessed online through 

the parent portal for students in grades 3-5. 

●  Parents may contact the teacher or reading specialist via phone or email at any time for 

more information. 

 

How does the school help parents understand the Pennsylvania Core Standards and 

state assessments? 

● Teachers discuss state standards and assessments at Back to School Night and at 

conference time. Parents can also check the district web-site for information about our K-2 

standards based report card.  



 
GLEN ACRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

TITLE I 
SCHOOL – PARENT AND FAMILY COMPACT 

 
 

TITLE I PARENT AND FAMILY 
Title I families realize the importance of working cooperatively with the school and parents 
understand that their participation in their child’s education will help his/her achievement and 
attitude.  The following family responsibilities will convey to Title I students that education is 
important. 

1. Create an atmosphere that supports learning by encouraging reading activities. 
2. Send my child to school regularly, on time, well-fed and well-rested. 
3. Monitor assignments and encourage homework completion. 
4. Review all school communications and respond promptly. 
5. Attend school functions and conferences. 
6. Participate in decisions relating to the education of my child. 

 
THE SCHOOL 
The Glen Acres School will provide high quality curriculum and instruction in a supportive 
and effective learning environment that will enable success for every student and: 

1. Will treat each child with dignity and respect. 
2. Strive to address the individual needs of each student. 
3. Acknowledges that parents are vital to the success of this school and its students. 
4. Provide a safe, positive and healthy learning environment for each student. 
5. Will assure every student access to quality learning experiences appropriate 

to their development. 
6. Will assure that school staff communicates clear expectations for 

performance to both students and parents. 
7. Will assure appropriate participation of parents in the decisions relating to 

the education of their children. 
 
 
 

Parent Signature 
 
 

 
Rev 11/3/20 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
TITLE I 

2020-2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GLEN ACRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
1150 DELANCEY PLACE 

WEST CHESTER, PA 19380 
484-266-1702 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



GLEN ACRES ELEMENTARY 
TITLE I PARENT FAMILY ENGAGEMENT 2020-2021 

 
What is Title I? 

 Title I is the largest federal aid program that provides monies for supplemental 
instruction.  Funded under Every Child Succeeds Act, the goal of Title I is to support a 
high quality education for every child. 

 
How does the West Chester Area School District benefit from this funding? 

 The West Chester Area School District receives money based on the overall poverty 
level of the district, which is based on census information.  

 Eligible elementary schools in our district receive money for supplemental reading 
services in grades K-5. School eligibility is based on the number of children involved in 
the federal free and reduced lunch program. 

 Any student who attends an eligible school may be eligible for Title 1 reading support 
regardless of financial need. 

 
What are the Title I reading services in WCASD? 

 The WCASD Title I Program offers supplementary reading instruction in all eligible 
elementary schools.  

 A variety of teaching methods and materials through small group or individual instruction 
is provided within the regular classroom or pull-out environment, depending on the 
student’s reading needs.  
 

How are students selected for Title I? 

 Eligibility for Title I assistance is determined by grade-specific indicators of need. These 
indicators include DIBELS, PSSA, Schoolwide Assessments, and other diagnostic 
assessments.  

 Throughout the school year, the building reading team and classroom teachers identify 
students who would benefit from reading support. 
 

How are parents informed of the Title I program? 

 Throughout the year, the reading specialists in the eligible buildings determine the 
children who will benefit the most from reading support and develop schedules to provide 
that support. 

 Letters are then sent home notifying parents. Parents can contact the school with any 
questions about support. The first Title I Parent meeting in the fall further explains the 
Title I program.   
 

How do the Title I funds benefit parents? 

 Title I funds are used to provide informational programs for parents whose children are 
receiving additional reading support through Title I.  School and district-wide meetings 
are offered throughout the year to support family literacy activities. Second language 
assistance is available.  The reading team educates staff regarding parent and family 
engagement. 

 
 
 

 
 
How are parents involved in the Title I program? 

 Research shows that children do better in school when their parents are involved in their 
education throughout the school years.  Parents are encouraged to participate in all Title 
I meetings to review, plan, and improve the program, including family engagement.  

 Each year, parents receive a school-parent-student compact, which highlights our 
cooperative relationship in education.  

 The Title I Parent Advisory Committee welcomes and encourages all parent and family 
participation.  The reading specialists attend parent conferences to address questions 
about the program and individual students. 

 
What does the Title I program look like in my school? 

 At Glen Acres, the reading specialists and the classroom teachers work together to 
identify children who qualify for the program. 

 The reading specialist is in regular contact with the teacher to plan and coordinate 
lessons and to discuss the progress of the students. S/he is also responsible for 
documenting student progress and eligibility for the program. 

 At Glen Acres, we strive for a partnership between family and school.  Student 
achievement is greater when literacy is valued and encouraged at home.  The reading 
specialist often sends materials home for practice or offers suggestions to parents.  We 
welcome communication and involvement between home and school. 

 
How do parents know if their child is making progress? 

 Progress reports are sent home along with the district trimester report card.  

 The reading specialists participate in the two parent-teacher conferences held in the fall 
and winter.  

 Parents are encouraged to contact the reading specialist at any time for information 
about their child’s progress. Parents have opportunities for regular meetings to make 
decisions about their child’s education. 

 
How do parents know about the district curriculum and assessments used to monitor 
a child’s progress? 

 Parents are encouraged to come to Back to School Night at the start of the school year 
when the teachers outline the curriculum and assessment expectations. 

 Curriculum, standards, assessments, and progress are further discussed at conference 
time. PSSA results are mailed home and student grades can be assessed online through 
the parent portal for students in grades 3-5. 

  Parents may contact the teacher or reading specialist via phone or email at any time for 
more information. Curriculum and assessments are reviewed in accordance with Board 
Policy. 

 
How does the school help parents understand the Pennsylvania Core Standards and 
state assessments? 

 Teachers discuss state standards and assessments at Back to School Night and at 
conference time. Parents can also check the district web-site for information about our K-
2 standards based report card.     

  



HILLSDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

TITLE I 

SCHOOL – PARENT – STUDENT COMPACT 

 

The Hillsdale School family which includes teachers, parents and students will join 

together to provide a cooperative learning environment that will enable every student 

to achieve his/her potential.  Each member of this family has a responsibility to fulfill 

his part of the compact. 

 

THE SCHOOL WILL: 

 Treat each child with dignity and respect. 

 Strive to address the individual needs of the student. 

 Acknowledge that parents are vital to the success of child and school. 

 Provide a safe, positive and healthy learning environment. 

 Assure every student access to quality learning experiences. 

 Assure that the school staff communicates clear expectations for performance to 

both students and parents. 

 

THE PARENT WILL: 

 Create a home atmosphere that supports learning. 

 Send the student to school on time, well-fed, well-rested on a regular basis. 

 Monitor school assignments and give support where needed. 

 Attend school functions and conferences. 

 Encourage their child to show respect for all members of the school community and 

school property. 

 Review all school communications and respond promptly. 

 

THE STUDENT WILL: 

 Get to school on time every day. 

 Develop a positive attitude toward school. 

 Be responsible for completing homework on time. 

 Be cooperative by carrying out the teacher’s instructions and ask for help when 

needed. 

 Do daily work that is neat and reflects the student’s best effort. 

 Be respectful to all school members and to school property. 

 

Child’s Signature:_________________________________ 

 

 

Parent’s Signature: ________________________________ 

 

 

Teacher’s Signature: _______________________________ 
 

 

 

 

 

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

TITLE I 

2020-2021 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

HILLSDALE ELEMENTARY 
TITLE I PARENT FAMILY ENGAGEMENT 2020-2021 

 
What is Title I? 

 Title I is the largest federal aid program that provides monies for supplemental 
instruction.  Funded under Every Child Succeeds Act, the goal of Title I is to support a 
high quality education for every child. 

 
How does the West Chester Area School District benefit from this funding? 

 The West Chester Area School District receives money based on the overall poverty 
level of the district, which is based on census information.  

 Eligible elementary schools in our district receive money for supplemental reading 
services in grades K-5. School eligibility is based on the number of children involved in 
the federal free and reduced lunch program. 

 Any student who attends an eligible school may be eligible for Title 1 reading support 
regardless of financial need. 

 
What are the Title I reading services in WCASD? 

 The WCASD Title I Program offers supplementary reading instruction in all eligible 
elementary schools.  

 A variety of teaching methods and materials through small group or individual instruction 
is provided within the regular classroom or pull-out environment, depending on the 
student’s reading needs.  
 

How are students selected for Title I? 

 Eligibility for Title I assistance is determined by grade-specific indicators of need. These 
indicators include DIBELS, PSSA, Schoolwide Assessments, and other diagnostic 
assessments.  

 Throughout the school year, the building reading team and classroom teachers identify 
students who would benefit from reading support. 
 

How are parents informed of the Title I program? 

 Throughout the year, the reading specialists in the eligible buildings determine the 
children who will benefit the most from reading support and develop schedules to provide 
that support. 

 Letters are then sent home notifying parents. Parents can contact the school with any 
questions about support. The first Title I Parent meeting in the fall further explains the 
Title I program.   
 

How do the Title I funds benefit parents? 

 Title I funds are used to provide informational programs for parents whose children are 
receiving additional reading support through Title I.  School and district-wide meetings 
are offered throughout the year to support family literacy activities. Second language 
assistance is available.  The reading team educates staff regarding parent and family 
engagement. 

 
 

 
 
 
How are parents involved in the Title I program? 

 Research shows that children do better in school when their parents are involved in their 
education throughout the school years.  Parents are encouraged to participate in all Title 
I meetings to review, plan, and improve the program, including family engagement.  

 Each year, parents receive a school-parent-student compact, which highlights our 
cooperative relationship in education.  

 The Title I Parent Advisory Committee welcomes and encourages all parent and family 
participation.  The reading specialists attend parent conferences to address questions 
about the program and individual students. 

 
What does the Title I program look like in my school? 

 At Hillsdale, the reading specialists and the classroom teachers work together to identify 
children who qualify for the program. 

 The reading specialist is in regular contact with the teacher to plan and coordinate 
lessons and to discuss the progress of the students. S/he is also responsible for 
documenting student progress and eligibility for the program. 

 At Hillsdale, we strive for a partnership between family and school.  Student achievement 
is greater when literacy is valued and encouraged at home.  The reading specialist often 
sends materials home for practice or offers suggestions to parents.  We welcome 
communication and involvement between home and school. 

 
How do parents know if their child is making progress? 

 Progress reports are sent home along with the district trimester report card.  

 The reading specialists participate in the two parent-teacher conferences held in the fall 
and winter.  

 Parents are encouraged to contact the reading specialist at any time for information 
about their child’s progress. Parents have opportunities for regular meetings to make 
decisions about their child’s education. 

 
How do parents know about the district curriculum and assessments used to monitor 
a child’s progress? 

 Parents are encouraged to come to Back to School Night at the start of the school year 
when the teachers outline the curriculum and assessment expectations. 

 Curriculum, standards, assessments, and progress are further discussed at conference 
time. PSSA results are mailed home and student grades can be assessed online through 
the parent portal for students in grades 3-5. 

  Parents may contact the teacher or reading specialist via phone or email at any time for 
more information. Curriculum and assessments are reviewed in accordance with Board 
Policy. 

 
How does the school help parents understand the Pennsylvania Core Standards and 
state assessments? 

 Teachers discuss state standards and assessments at Back to School Night and at 
conference time. Parents can also check the district web-site for information about our K-
2 standards based report card.     



STARKWEATHER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
TITLE I 

SCHOOL – PARENT AND FAMILY COMPACT 
 

The Starkweather Elementary School family which includes teachers, parents and students will 
join together to provide a cooperative learning environment that will enable every student to 
achieve his/her potential.  Each member of this family has a responsibility to fulfill his part of the 
compact. 
 
THE SCHOOL WILL: 

 Treat each child with dignity and respect. 

 Strive to address the individual needs of the student. 

 Acknowledge that parents are vital to the success of child and school. 

 Provide a safe, positive and healthy learning environment. 

 Assure every student access to quality learning experiences. 

 Assure that the school staff communicates clear expectations for performance to both 
students and parents. 

 
THE PARENT AND FAMILY WILL: 

 Create a home atmosphere that supports learning. 

 Send the student to school on time, well-fed, and well-rested on a regular basis. 

 Monitor school assignments and give support where needed. 

 Attend school functions and conferences. 

 Encourage their child to show respect for all members of the school community and school 
property. 

 Review all school communications and respond promptly. 
 

THE STUDENT WILL: 

 Get to school on time every day. 

 Develop a positive attitude toward school. 

 Be responsible for completing homework on time. 

 Be cooperative by carrying out the teacher’s instructions and ask for help when needed. 

 Do daily work that is neat and reflects the student’s best effort. 

 Be respectful to all school members and to school property. 
 

 
Child’s Signature: 
 
Parent’s Signature:   
 
Teacher’s Signature: 

 
11.12.19 

 

   
     WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
   TITLE I 

   2020-2021 
 

 

 

 

       
 

 

 

     STARKWEATHER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
    1050 Wilmington Pike 

   West Chester, PA 19382 
    484-266-2202 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



STARKWEATHER ELEMENTARY 
TITLE I PARENT FAMILY ENGAGEMENT 2020-2021 

 
What is Title I? 

 Title I is the largest federal aid program that provides funding for extra help in reading and/or 
math.  Funded under No Child Left Behind, the goal of Title I is to support a high quality 
education for every child. 

 
How does the West Chester Area School District benefit from this funding? 

 The West Chester Area School District receives money based on the overall poverty level of 
the district, based on census information.   

 Eligible elementary schools in our district receive money for supplemental reading services in 
grades K-5. School eligibility is based on the number of children involved in the federal free 
and reduced lunch program.  

 Any student who attends an eligible school may be eligible for Title 1 reading support 
regardless of financial need. 
 

What are the Title I reading services in WCASD? 

 The WCASD Title I Program offers supplementary reading instruction in all eligible elementary 
schools.   

 A variety of teaching methods and materials through small group or individual instruction is 
provided within the regular classroom or pull-out environment, depending on the student’s 
reading needs.   

 
How are students selected for Title I? 

 Eligibility for Title I assistance is determined by grade-specific indicators of need. These 
indicators include DIBELS, PSSA, and other diagnostic assessments. 

 Throughout the school year, the building reading team in collaboration with the teachers 
identify students who would benefit from reading support.   
 

How are parents informed of the Title I program? 

 In the fall the reading specialists in the eligible buildings determine the children who will 
benefit the most from reading support and develop schedules to provide that support. 

 Letters are then sent home notifying parents. Parents can contact the school with any 
questions about support. The first Title I Parent meeting in the fall further explains the Title I 
program.   
 

How do the Title I funds benefit parents? 

 Title I funds are used to provide informational programs for parents whose children are 
receiving additional reading support through Title I.  District-wide meetings and school 
meetings are offered each year to support family literacy activities. Second language 
assistance is available if needed.    

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
How are parents involved in the Title I program? 

 Research shows that children do better in school when their parents are involved in their 
education throughout the school years.  Parents are encouraged to participate in all Title I 
meetings.  

 Each year, parents receive a school-parent-student compact which highlights our 
cooperative relationship in education.  

 Also, the district-wide Title I Parent Advisory Council welcomes and encourages all parent 
participation.  The reading specialists attend each parent conference and can address 
questions about the program and individual students. 

 
What does the Title I program look like in my school? 

 At Starkweather, the reading specialists and the classroom teachers work together to identify 
children who qualify for the program. 

 The reading specialist is in regular contact with the teacher to plan and coordinate lessons 
and to discuss the progress of the students. She/He is also responsible for documenting 
student test scores and eligibility for the program.  

 At Starkweather we strive for a partnership between family and school.  Student 
achievement is greater when literacy is valued and encouraged at home.  The reading 
specialist often sends materials home for practice or offers suggestions to parents.  We 
welcome communication and involvement between home and school. 

 
How do parents know if their child is making progress? 

 Trimester progress reports are sent home along with the district report card.   

 The reading specialists participate in the two parent-teacher conferences held in the fall and 
winter.   

 Parents are encouraged to contact the reading specialist at any time for information about 
their child’s progress.  

 
How do parents know about the curriculum and assessments used to monitor a child’s 
progress? 

 Parents are encouraged to come to Back to School Night in the fall when the teachers 
outline the curriculum and their expectations.  

 Curriculum, assessments, and progress are discussed at conference time. In addition, the 
PSSA results are mailed home. 

 Parents may contact the teacher or reading specialist via phone or email at any time for 
more information. 

 
How does the school help parents understand the Pennsylvania State Standards and state 
assessments? 

 Parents can check the district web-site for information about our K-5 standards based report 
card. Additional information can be obtained at the Pennsylvania Department of Education 
webpage. 

 



 

FERN HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

TITLE I 

SCHOOL – PARENT AND FAMILY COMPACT 

 

The Fern Hill School family which includes teachers, parents and students will join together to 

provide a cooperative learning environment that will enable every student to achieve his/her 

potential.  Each member of this family has a responsibility to fulfill his part of the compact. 

 

THE SCHOOL WILL: 

● Treat each child with dignity and respect. 

● Strive to address the individual needs of the student. 

● Acknowledge that parents are vital to the success of child and school. 

● Provide a safe, positive and healthy learning environment. 

● Assure every student access to quality learning experiences. 

● Assure that the school staff communicates clear expectations for performance to both 

students and parents. 

 

THE PARENT AND FAMILY WILL: 

● Create a home atmosphere that supports learning. 

● Send the student to school on time, well-fed, and well-rested on a regular basis. 

● Monitor school assignments and give support where needed. 

● Attend school functions and conferences. 

● Encourage their child to show respect for all members of the school community and 

school property. 

● Review all school communications and respond promptly. 

 

THE STUDENT WILL: 

● Get to school on time every day. 

● Develop a positive attitude toward school. 

● Be responsible for completing homework on time. 

● Be cooperative by carrying out the teacher’s instructions and ask for help when needed. 

● Do daily work that is neat and reflects the student’s best effort. 

● Be respectful to all school members and to school property. 

 

Child’s Signature: 

 

Parent’s Signature:  

 

Teacher’s Signature: 

 

 

11.12.19 

 

 

 

 

    WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

    TITLE I 

    2020-2021 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

    FERN HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

    915 Lincoln Avenue 

    West Chester, PA 19380 

    484-266-1600 

  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

FERN HILL ELEMENTARY 

TITLE I PARENT AND FAMILY ENGAGEMENT 2020-2021 

 

What is Title I? 

● Title I is the largest federal aid program that provides monies for extra help in reading 

and/or math.  

● Funded under the Every Student Succeeds Act, the goal of Title I is to support a high 

quality education for every child. 

 

How does the West Chester Area School District benefit from this funding? 

● The West Chester Area School District receives money based on the overall poverty level 

of the district, which is based on census information.  

● Eligible elementary schools in our district receive money for supplemental reading services 

in grades K-5. School eligibility is based on the number of children involved in the federal 

free and reduced lunch program. 

● Any student who attends an eligible school may be eligible for Title 1 reading support 

regardless of financial need. 

 

What are the Title I reading services in WCASD​? 

● The WCASD Title I Program offers supplementary reading instruction in all eligible 

elementary schools.  

● A variety of teaching methods and materials through small group or individual instruction is 

provided within the regular classroom or pull-out environment, depending on the student’s 

reading needs.  

 

How are students selected for Title I? 

● Eligibility for Title I assistance is determined by grade-specific indicators of need. These 

indicators include DIBELS, PSSA, and other diagnostic assessments.  

● Throughout the school year, the building reading team in collaboration with the teachers 

identifies students who would benefit from reading support the following school year.  

 

How are parents informed of the Title I program? 

● Throughout the year, the reading specialists in the eligible buildings determine the children 

who will benefit the most from reading support and develop schedules to provide that 

support. 

● Letters are then sent home notifying parents. Parents can contact the school with any 

questions about support. The first Title I Parent meeting in the fall further explains the Title 

I program.  

 

How do the Title I funds benefit parents? 

● Title I funds are used to provide informational programs for parents whose children are 

receiving additional reading support through Title I.  School and district-wide meetings are 

offered throughout the year to support family literacy activities. Second language 

assistance is available.  The reading team educates staff regarding parent and family 

engagement 

 

 

 

 

 

 

How are parents involved in the Title I program? 

● Research shows that children do better in school when their parents are involved in their 

education throughout the school years.  Parents are encouraged to participate in all Title I 

meetings to review, plan, and improve the program, including family engagement. 

● Each year, parents receive a school-parent-student compact which highlights our 

cooperative relationship in education. 

● Also, the district-wide Title I Parent Advisory Committee welcomes and encourages all 

parent and family participation.  The reading specialists attend parent conferences and 

can address questions about the program and individual students. 

 

What does the Title I program look like in my school? 

● At Fern Hill, the reading specialists and the classroom teachers work together to identify 

children who qualify for the program.  

● The reading specialist is in regular contact with the teacher to plan and coordinate lessons 

and to discuss the progress of the students. She/he is also responsible for documenting 

student test scores and eligibility for the program.  

● At Fern Hill, we strive for a partnership between family and school.  Student achievement 

is greater when literacy is valued and encouraged at home.  The reading specialist often 

sends materials home for practice or offers suggestions to parents.  We welcome 

communication and involvement between home and school. 

 

How do parents know if their child is making progress? 

● Progress reports are sent home along with the district trimester report card.  

● The reading specialists participate in the two parent-teacher conferences held in the fall 

and winter.  

● Parents are encouraged to contact the reading specialist at any time for information about 

their child’s progress.  Parents have opportunities for regular meetings to make decisions 

about their child’s education. 

 

How do parents know about the district curriculum and assessments used to monitor a 

child’s progress? 

● Parents are encouraged to come to Back to School Night at the start of the school year 

when the teachers outline the curriculum and assessment expectations.  

● Curriculum, standards, assessments, and progress are further discussed at conference 

time. PSSA results are mailed home, and student grades can be accessed online through 

the parent portal for students in grades 3-5. 

●  Parents may contact the teacher or reading specialist via phone or email at any time for 

more information. 

 

How does the school help parents understand the Pennsylvania Core Standards and 

state assessments? 

● Teachers discuss state standards and assessments at Back to School Night and at 

conference time. Parents can also check the district web-site for information about our K-2 

standards based report card.  



ESCUELA PRIMARIA FERN HILL 

PACTO DE ESCUELA – PADRES Y FAMILIAS 

TÍTULO I  

La familia de la Escuela Fern Hill la cual incluye maestros, padres y estudiantes se unirá para 

proporcionar un ambiente de aprendizaje cooperativo que le permitirá a todo estudiante lograr 

su potencial.  Cada miembro de esta familia tiene la responsabilidad de desempeñar su parte 

del pacto.  

LA ESCUELA: 

● tratará a cada niño con dignidad y respeto.

● se esforzará por atender las necesidades individuales de cada estudiante.

● reconoce que los padres son vitales para el éxito del estudiante y la escuela.

● proporcionará una atmosfera de aprendizaje seguro, positivo y saludable.

● le asegurará a cada estudiante acceso a una experiencia de aprendizaje de calidad.

● se asegurará que el personal de la escuela comunica expectativas claras para el rendimiento a

ambos, estudiantes y padres.

LOS PADRES Y LAS FAMILIAS: 

● crearán una atmósfera en la casa que apoye el aprendizaje.

● enviarán al estudiante a la escuela a tiempo, bien alimentado y bien

Descansado regularmente.

● supervisarán asignaciones de la escuela y ayudarán donde se necesite.

● asistirán a las funciones y conferencias de la escuela.

● exhortarán​ ​a su hijo(a) a mostrar respeto hacia todos los miembros de la comunidad

escolar y la propiedad de la escuela.

● examinarán todas las comunicaciones de la escuela y responderán prontamente.

EL ESTUDIANTE: 

● llegará a la escuela a tiempo.

● desarrollará una actitud positiva hacia la escuela.

● será responsable de completar la tarea a tiempo.

● cooperara llevando a cabo las instrucciones del maestro y pidiendo ayuda cuando la necesite.

● hará diariamente un trabajo limpio y que demostrando el mejor esfuerzo del estudiante.

● será respetuoso con todos los miembros de la escuela y con la propiedad

de la escuela.

Firma del niño(a): 

Firma del padre: 

Firma del/de la maestro/a: 

11.12.19 

 DISTRITO ESCOLAR DEL ÁREA DE 

 WEST CHESTER 

  TÍTULO I 

 2020-2021 

 ESCUELA PRIMARIA FERN HILL 

        915 Lincoln Avenue 

        West Chester, PA 19380 

         484-266-1600 



ESCUELA PRIMARIA FERN HILL 2020-2021 
PLAN DE PARTICIPACIÓN PARENTAL TITULO I 

¿Qué es Título I? 

 Título I es el programa más grande de ayuda federal que proporciona fondos para apoyo extra
en lectura y/o matemáticas.  Fundado bajo No Child Left Behind (Ningún Niño se Queda Atrás),
la meta de Título I es proporcionar una educación de alta calidad para todos los niños.

¿Cómo se beneficia el Distrito Escolar del Área de West Chester de esta financiación? 

 El Distrito Escolar del Área de West Chester (WCASD) recibe dinero acorde a el nivel general
de pobreza del distrito, basándose en la información del censo.

 Las escuelas primarias que son elegibles en nuestro distrito reciben dinero para servicios
suplementarios de lectura en los grados K-5.  La elegibilidad de la escuela está basada en la
cantidad de niños participando en el programa federal de almuerzo gratis o reducido.

 Todo estudiante que asiste a una escuela elegible puede ser elegible para apoyo de lectura
Título I sin tener que ver la necesidad financiera.

¿Qué son los servicios de lectura Título I en WCASD? 

 El Programa Título I del WCASD ofrece enseñanza de lectura suplementaria en todas las
escuelas primarias elegibles.

 Una variedad de métodos y materiales de enseñanza a través de instrucciones en pequeños
grupos o individuales es proporcionada dentro o fuera del ambiente del aula regular,
dependiendo de las necesidades de lectura del estudiante.

¿Cómo son elegidos los estudiantes para Título I? 

 La elegibilidad para asistencia Título I se determina por medio de indicadores de necesidad
específicos al grado del estudiante.  Estos indicadores incluyen DIBELS (Indicadores Dinámicos
de Habilidades de Alfabetismo Tempranas Básicas), PSSA (Sistema de Pennsylvania de
Evaluación de Escuelas), Schoolwide Assessments (evaluaciones formativas), e inventarios
informales de lectura (QRI).

 Durante todo el año el equipo de lectura de la escuela en colaboración con los maestros,
identifican estudiantes que se beneficiarían recibiendo este apoyo.

¿Cómo son informados los padres sobre el Programa Título I? 

 En el otoño los especialistas de lectura en las escuelas elegibles determinan quiénes son los
estudiantes con más necesidad en lectura y desarrollan horarios para el apoyo con la lectura.
Aquéllos que son enseñados por maestros Título I se convierten en estudiantes Título I.

 Entonces cartas notificando a los padres son enviadas a la casa. Los padres que no quieren
este apoyo pueden optar no recibir Título I, pero apoyo del distrito pudiera todavía ser
requerido.  La primera reunión de Padres Título I en el otoño explica más el programa Título I.

¿Cómo benefician a los padres los fondos Título I? 

 Los fondos Título I se usan para proporcionar programas informativos para padres cuyos hijos
están recibiendo apoyo adicional en lectura a través de Título I.  Cada año se ofrecen dos
reuniones en la escuela y una reunión para el distrito entero para apoyar actividades de
alfabetización para la familia. Asistencia de traducción está disponible durante las reuniones.

¿Cómo participan los padres en el Programa Título I? 

 Investigaciones demuestran que el rendimiento de los niños en la escuela es mejor cuando sus
padres participan en su educación a través del año escolar.  A los padres se les exhorta a que
participen en todas las reuniones Título I.

 Cada año, los padres reciben el pacto Título I de la escuela, el cual destaca la relación de
cooperación en la educación.

 Además, el Consejo Asesor para Padres del Título I del distrito da la bienvenida y exhorta a todos
los padres a participar.  Los especialistas de lectura asisten a todas las conferencias de padres y
pueden contestar preguntas sobre el programa y sobre estudiantes individuales.

¿Cómo es el Programa Título I en mi escuela? 

 En Fern Hill, el especialista de lectura de la escuela, el especialista de lectura de los grados K-2, y
la especialista de lectura Título I trabajan juntos para identificar a niños que son elegibles para el
programa.  Una vez identificados, la oficina Título I del distrito envía una carta a los padres
explicándoles que su hijo(a) es elegible para recibir apoyo con la lectura de la especialista de
lectura Título I.  En algunos casos ayuda adicional para los estudiantes Título I también pudiera ser
dada por otro especialista de lectura de la escuela.

 La especialista Título I está en contacto regular con el maestro para planear y coordinar lecciones y
para hablar del progreso de los estudiantes.  Ella también es responsable de documentar las
puntuaciones de los exámenes de los estudiantes y la elegibilidad al programa.

 En Fern Hill aspiramos a una asociación entre la familia y la escuela.  El rendimiento del estudiante
es mayor cuando el alfabetismo se valora y se fomenta en la casa.  El especialista de lectura
frecuentemente envía materiales a la casa como práctica u ofrece sugerencias a los padres.
Nosotros acogemos la comunicación y la participación entre la casa y la escuela.

¿Cómo saben los padres si su hijo(a) está progresando? 

 Reportes estudiantiles Título I se envían a la casa junto con los reportes estudiantiles del distrito.

 Los especialistas de lectura participan en dos conferencias de padres y maestros que se llevan a
cabo en el otoño y el invierno.

 A los padres se les exhorta a que contacten al especialista de lectura en cualquier momento para
informarse sobre el progreso de su hijo(a).

¿Cómo saben los padres sobre el currículo y las evaluaciones usadas para observar el 
progreso de un niño? 

 A los padres se les exhorta a venir a “Back to School Night” (La Noche de Regreso a la Escuela) en
el otoño cuando los maestros dan una idea general del currículo y las expectativas.

 En el tiempo de conferencia se habla del currículo, de las evaluaciones, y el progreso. Además, los
resultados del PSSA son enviados a la casa por el correo.

 Para más información, los padres pueden contactar en cualquier momento al maestro o al
especialista de lectura por teléfono o email.

¿Cómo ayuda la escuela a los padres a comprender los Estándares del Estado de Pennsylvania 
y las evaluaciones del Estado? 

 Los padres pueden visitar el sitio web del distrito para información sobre nuestro reporte estudiantil
basado en estándares para los grados K-2.



 
GLEN ACRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

TITLE I 
SCHOOL – PARENT AND FAMILY COMPACT 

 
 

TITLE I PARENT AND FAMILY 
Title I families realize the importance of working cooperatively with the school and parents 
understand that their participation in their child’s education will help his/her achievement and 
attitude.  The following family responsibilities will convey to Title I students that education is 
important. 

1. Create an atmosphere that supports learning by encouraging reading activities. 
2. Send my child to school regularly, on time, well-fed and well-rested. 
3. Monitor assignments and encourage homework completion. 
4. Review all school communications and respond promptly. 
5. Attend school functions and conferences. 
6. Participate in decisions relating to the education of my child. 

 
THE SCHOOL 
The Glen Acres School will provide high quality curriculum and instruction in a supportive 
and effective learning environment that will enable success for every student and: 

1. Will treat each child with dignity and respect. 
2. Strive to address the individual needs of each student. 
3. Acknowledges that parents are vital to the success of this school and its students. 
4. Provide a safe, positive and healthy learning environment for each student. 
5. Will assure every student access to quality learning experiences appropriate 

to their development. 
6. Will assure that school staff communicates clear expectations for 

performance to both students and parents. 
7. Will assure appropriate participation of parents in the decisions relating to 

the education of their children. 
 
 
 

Parent Signature 
 
 

 
Rev 11/3/20 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
TITLE I 

2020-2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GLEN ACRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
1150 DELANCEY PLACE 

WEST CHESTER, PA 19380 
484-266-1702 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



GLEN ACRES ELEMENTARY 
TITLE I PARENT FAMILY ENGAGEMENT 2020-2021 

 
What is Title I? 

 Title I is the largest federal aid program that provides monies for supplemental 
instruction.  Funded under Every Child Succeeds Act, the goal of Title I is to support a 
high quality education for every child. 

 
How does the West Chester Area School District benefit from this funding? 

 The West Chester Area School District receives money based on the overall poverty 
level of the district, which is based on census information.  

 Eligible elementary schools in our district receive money for supplemental reading 
services in grades K-5. School eligibility is based on the number of children involved in 
the federal free and reduced lunch program. 

 Any student who attends an eligible school may be eligible for Title 1 reading support 
regardless of financial need. 

 
What are the Title I reading services in WCASD? 

 The WCASD Title I Program offers supplementary reading instruction in all eligible 
elementary schools.  

 A variety of teaching methods and materials through small group or individual instruction 
is provided within the regular classroom or pull-out environment, depending on the 
student’s reading needs.  
 

How are students selected for Title I? 

 Eligibility for Title I assistance is determined by grade-specific indicators of need. These 
indicators include DIBELS, PSSA, Schoolwide Assessments, and other diagnostic 
assessments.  

 Throughout the school year, the building reading team and classroom teachers identify 
students who would benefit from reading support. 
 

How are parents informed of the Title I program? 

 Throughout the year, the reading specialists in the eligible buildings determine the 
children who will benefit the most from reading support and develop schedules to provide 
that support. 

 Letters are then sent home notifying parents. Parents can contact the school with any 
questions about support. The first Title I Parent meeting in the fall further explains the 
Title I program.   
 

How do the Title I funds benefit parents? 

 Title I funds are used to provide informational programs for parents whose children are 
receiving additional reading support through Title I.  School and district-wide meetings 
are offered throughout the year to support family literacy activities. Second language 
assistance is available.  The reading team educates staff regarding parent and family 
engagement. 

 
 
 

 
 
How are parents involved in the Title I program? 

 Research shows that children do better in school when their parents are involved in their 
education throughout the school years.  Parents are encouraged to participate in all Title 
I meetings to review, plan, and improve the program, including family engagement.  

 Each year, parents receive a school-parent-student compact, which highlights our 
cooperative relationship in education.  

 The Title I Parent Advisory Committee welcomes and encourages all parent and family 
participation.  The reading specialists attend parent conferences to address questions 
about the program and individual students. 

 
What does the Title I program look like in my school? 

 At Glen Acres, the reading specialists and the classroom teachers work together to 
identify children who qualify for the program. 

 The reading specialist is in regular contact with the teacher to plan and coordinate 
lessons and to discuss the progress of the students. S/he is also responsible for 
documenting student progress and eligibility for the program. 

 At Glen Acres, we strive for a partnership between family and school.  Student 
achievement is greater when literacy is valued and encouraged at home.  The reading 
specialist often sends materials home for practice or offers suggestions to parents.  We 
welcome communication and involvement between home and school. 

 
How do parents know if their child is making progress? 

 Progress reports are sent home along with the district trimester report card.  

 The reading specialists participate in the two parent-teacher conferences held in the fall 
and winter.  

 Parents are encouraged to contact the reading specialist at any time for information 
about their child’s progress. Parents have opportunities for regular meetings to make 
decisions about their child’s education. 

 
How do parents know about the district curriculum and assessments used to monitor 
a child’s progress? 

 Parents are encouraged to come to Back to School Night at the start of the school year 
when the teachers outline the curriculum and assessment expectations. 

 Curriculum, standards, assessments, and progress are further discussed at conference 
time. PSSA results are mailed home and student grades can be assessed online through 
the parent portal for students in grades 3-5. 

  Parents may contact the teacher or reading specialist via phone or email at any time for 
more information. Curriculum and assessments are reviewed in accordance with Board 
Policy. 

 
How does the school help parents understand the Pennsylvania Core Standards and 
state assessments? 

 Teachers discuss state standards and assessments at Back to School Night and at 
conference time. Parents can also check the district web-site for information about our K-
2 standards based report card.     

  



ESCUELA PRIMARIA GLEN ACRES 
PACTO DE ESCUELA – PADRES Y FAMILIAS 

TITULO I 
 
 

LOS PADRES Y LAS FAMILIAS 
Los padres del programa Título I reconocen la importancia de trabajar en cooperación con la escuela y 
comprenden que su participación en la educación de su hijo(a) ayudará a su rendimiento y actitud.  Las 
siguientes responsabilidades de los padres les comunicarán a los estudiantes del Título I que  
la educación es importante. 

1. Crear una atmósfera que apoye el aprendizaje promoviendo actividades de lectura. 
2. Enviar a mi hijo(a) a la escuela regularmente, a tiempo, bien alimentado y bien descansado. 
3. Supervisar asignaciones y promover el que las tareas sean terminadas. 
4. Examinar todas las comunicaciones de la escuela y responder prontamente. 
5.  Asistir a las funciones y conferencias de la escuela. 
6.  Participar en decisiones relacionadas a la educación de mi hijo(a). 
  

LA ESCUELA 
La Escuela Glen Acres proporcionará un currículo e enseñanza de alta calidad en un  
ambiente de apoyo y aprendizaje efectivo que facilitará el éxito de cada   
estudiante y: 
      1.  Tratará a cada niño con dignidad y respeto. 
      2.  Se esforzará por atender las necesidades de cada estudiante.  
      3.  Reconocerá que los padres son vitales para el éxito de la Escuela  
           Glen Acres y sus estudiantes.    
      4.  Proporcionará un medio ambiente de aprendizaje seguro, positivo y   
           saludable para cada estudiante.   
      5.  Le asegurará a cada estudiante acceso a una experiencia de aprendizaje de calidad apropiada 

para su desarrollo. 
      6.  Se asegurará que el personal de la escuela comunica expectativas  
           claras para el rendimiento a ambos, estudiantes y padres. 
      7.  Asegurará participación apropiada de padres en las decisiones  
           asociadas con la educación de sus hijos. 
 

 
 
Firma del padre:   
 
 
 

 
Rev 11/3/20 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DISTRITO ESCOLAR DEL ÁREA DE 
WEST CHESTER 

 
 

TITULO I  
2020-2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ESCUELA PRIMARIA GLEN ACRES  
1150 DELANCEY PLACE 

WEST CHESTER, PA 19380 
484-266-1702 

 
 
 

 
   



ESCUELA PRIMARIA GLEN ACRES 2020-2021 
PLAN DE PARTICIPACIÓN PARENTAL TITULO I 

 
¿Qué es Título I? 

 Título I es el programa más grande de ayuda federal que proporciona fondos para apoyo extra 
en lectura y/o matemáticas.  Fundado bajo No Child Left Behind (Ningún Niño se Queda 
Atrás), la meta de Título I es proporcionar una educación de alta calidad para todos los niños.  

 
¿Cómo se beneficia el Distrito Escolar del Área de West Chester de esta financiación? 

 El Distrito Escolar del Área de West Chester (WCASD) recibe dinero acorde a el nivel general 
de pobreza del distrito, basándose en la información del censo. 

 Las escuelas primarias que son elegibles en nuestro distrito reciben dinero para servicios 
suplementarios de lectura en los grados K-5.  La elegibilidad de la escuela está basada en la 
cantidad de niños participando en el programa federal de almuerzo gratis o reducido.  

 Todo estudiante que asiste a una escuela elegible puede ser elegible para apoyo de lectura 
Título I sin tener que ver la necesidad financiera. 

 
¿Qué son los servicios de lectura Título I en WCASD? 

 El Programa Título I del WCASD ofrece enseñanza de lectura suplementaria en todas las 
escuelas primarias elegibles. 

 Una variedad de métodos y materiales de enseñanza a través de instrucciones en pequeños 
grupos o individuales es proporcionada dentro o fuera del ambiente del aula regular, 
dependiendo de las necesidades de lectura del estudiante.  

 
¿Cómo son elegidos los estudiantes para Título I? 

 La elegibilidad para asistencia Título I se determina por medio de indicadores de necesidad 
específicos al grado del estudiante.  Estos indicadores incluyen DIBELS (Indicadores 
Dinámicos de Habilidades de Alfabetismo Tempranas Básicas), PSSA (Sistema de 
Pennsylvania de Evaluación de Escuelas), Schoolwide Assessments (evaluaciones 
formativas), e inventarios informales de lectura (QRI). 

 Durante todo el año el equipo de lectura de la escuela en colaboración con los maestros, 
identifican estudiantes que se beneficiarían recibiendo este apoyo.   

 
¿Cómo son informados los padres sobre el Programa Título I? 

 En el otoño los especialistas de lectura en las escuelas elegibles determinan quiénes son los 
estudiantes con más necesidad en lectura y desarrollan horarios para el apoyo con la lectura.  
Aquéllos que son enseñados por maestros Título I se convierten en estudiantes Título I.   

 Entonces cartas notificando a los padres son enviadas a la casa. Los padres que no quieren 
este apoyo pueden optar no recibir Título I, pero apoyo del distrito pudiera todavía ser 
requerido.  La primera reunión de Padres Título I en el otoño explica más el programa Título I.   

 
¿Cómo benefician a los padres los fondos Título I? 

 Los fondos Título I se usan para proporcionar programas informativos para padres cuyos hijos 
están recibiendo apoyo adicional en lectura a través de Título I.  Cada año se ofrecen dos 
reuniones en la escuela y una reunión para el distrito entero para apoyar actividades de 
alfabetización para la familia. Asistencia de traducción está disponible durante las reuniones. 

 
 

 
 

¿Cómo participan los padres en el Programa Título I? 

 Investigaciones demuestran que el rendimiento de los niños en la escuela es mejor cuando sus 
padres participan en su educación a través del año escolar.  A los padres se les exhorta a que 
participen en todas las reuniones Título I.  

 Cada año, los padres reciben el pacto Título I de la escuela, el cual destaca la relación de 
cooperación en la educación.  

 Además, el Consejo Asesor para Padres del Título I del distrito da la bienvenida y exhorta a todos 
los padres a participar.  Los especialistas de lectura asisten a todas las conferencias de padres y 
pueden contestar preguntas sobre el programa y sobre estudiantes individuales.  

 
¿Cómo es el Programa Título I en mi escuela? 

 En Glen Acres, el especialista de lectura de la escuela, el especialista de lectura de los grados K-
2, y la especialista de lectura Título I trabajan juntos para identificar a niños que son elegibles para 
el programa.  Una vez identificados, la oficina Título I del distrito envía una carta a los padres 
explicándoles que su hijo(a) es elegible para recibir apoyo con la lectura de la especialista de 
lectura Título I.  En algunos casos ayuda adicional para los estudiantes Título I también pudiera 
ser dada por otro especialista de lectura de la escuela. 

 La especialista Título I está en contacto regular con el maestro para planear y coordinar lecciones 
y para hablar del progreso de los estudiantes.  Ella también es responsable de documentar las 
puntuaciones de los exámenes de los estudiantes y la elegibilidad al programa.  

 En Glen Acres aspiramos a una asociación entre la familia y la escuela.  El rendimiento del 
estudiante es mayor cuando el alfabetismo se valora y se fomenta en la casa.  El especialista de 
lectura frecuentemente envía materiales a la casa como práctica u ofrece sugerencias a los 
padres.  Nosotros acogemos la comunicación y la participación entre la casa y la escuela.      

 
¿Cómo saben los padres si su hijo(a) está progresando?  

 Reportes estudiantiles Título I se envían a la casa junto con los reportes estudiantiles del distrito. 

 Los especialistas de lectura participan en dos conferencias de padres y maestros que se llevan a 
cabo en el otoño y el invierno.  

 A los padres se les exhorta a que contacten al especialista de lectura en cualquier momento para 
informarse sobre el progreso de su hijo(a). 

 
¿Cómo saben los padres sobre el currículo y las evaluaciones usadas para observar el 

progreso de un niño? 

 A los padres se les exhorta a venir a “Back to School Night” (La Noche de Regreso a la Escuela) 
en el otoño cuando los maestros dan una idea general del currículo y las expectativas. 

 En el tiempo de conferencia se habla del currículo, de las evaluaciones, y el progreso. Además, 
los resultados del PSSA son enviados a la casa por el correo. 

 Para más información, los padres pueden contactar en cualquier momento al maestro o al 
especialista de lectura por teléfono o email. 

 
¿Cómo ayuda la escuela a los padres a comprender los Estándares del Estado de 

Pennsylvania y las evaluaciones del Estado?  

 Los padres pueden visitar el sitio web del distrito para información sobre nuestro reporte estudiantil 
basado en estándares para los grados K-2.     



HILLSDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

TITLE I 

SCHOOL – PARENT – STUDENT COMPACT 

 

The Hillsdale School family which includes teachers, parents and students will join 

together to provide a cooperative learning environment that will enable every student 

to achieve his/her potential.  Each member of this family has a responsibility to fulfill 

his part of the compact. 

 

THE SCHOOL WILL: 

 Treat each child with dignity and respect. 

 Strive to address the individual needs of the student. 

 Acknowledge that parents are vital to the success of child and school. 

 Provide a safe, positive and healthy learning environment. 

 Assure every student access to quality learning experiences. 

 Assure that the school staff communicates clear expectations for performance to 

both students and parents. 

 

THE PARENT WILL: 

 Create a home atmosphere that supports learning. 

 Send the student to school on time, well-fed, well-rested on a regular basis. 

 Monitor school assignments and give support where needed. 

 Attend school functions and conferences. 

 Encourage their child to show respect for all members of the school community and 

school property. 

 Review all school communications and respond promptly. 

 

THE STUDENT WILL: 

 Get to school on time every day. 

 Develop a positive attitude toward school. 

 Be responsible for completing homework on time. 

 Be cooperative by carrying out the teacher’s instructions and ask for help when 

needed. 

 Do daily work that is neat and reflects the student’s best effort. 

 Be respectful to all school members and to school property. 

 

Child’s Signature:_________________________________ 

 

 

Parent’s Signature: ________________________________ 

 

 

Teacher’s Signature: _______________________________ 
 

 

 

 

 

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

TITLE I 

2020-2021 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

HILLSDALE ELEMENTARY 
TITLE I PARENT FAMILY ENGAGEMENT 2020-2021 

 
What is Title I? 

 Title I is the largest federal aid program that provides monies for supplemental 
instruction.  Funded under Every Child Succeeds Act, the goal of Title I is to support a 
high quality education for every child. 

 
How does the West Chester Area School District benefit from this funding? 

 The West Chester Area School District receives money based on the overall poverty 
level of the district, which is based on census information.  

 Eligible elementary schools in our district receive money for supplemental reading 
services in grades K-5. School eligibility is based on the number of children involved in 
the federal free and reduced lunch program. 

 Any student who attends an eligible school may be eligible for Title 1 reading support 
regardless of financial need. 

 
What are the Title I reading services in WCASD? 

 The WCASD Title I Program offers supplementary reading instruction in all eligible 
elementary schools.  

 A variety of teaching methods and materials through small group or individual instruction 
is provided within the regular classroom or pull-out environment, depending on the 
student’s reading needs.  
 

How are students selected for Title I? 

 Eligibility for Title I assistance is determined by grade-specific indicators of need. These 
indicators include DIBELS, PSSA, Schoolwide Assessments, and other diagnostic 
assessments.  

 Throughout the school year, the building reading team and classroom teachers identify 
students who would benefit from reading support. 
 

How are parents informed of the Title I program? 

 Throughout the year, the reading specialists in the eligible buildings determine the 
children who will benefit the most from reading support and develop schedules to provide 
that support. 

 Letters are then sent home notifying parents. Parents can contact the school with any 
questions about support. The first Title I Parent meeting in the fall further explains the 
Title I program.   
 

How do the Title I funds benefit parents? 

 Title I funds are used to provide informational programs for parents whose children are 
receiving additional reading support through Title I.  School and district-wide meetings 
are offered throughout the year to support family literacy activities. Second language 
assistance is available.  The reading team educates staff regarding parent and family 
engagement. 

 
 

 
 
 
How are parents involved in the Title I program? 

 Research shows that children do better in school when their parents are involved in their 
education throughout the school years.  Parents are encouraged to participate in all Title 
I meetings to review, plan, and improve the program, including family engagement.  

 Each year, parents receive a school-parent-student compact, which highlights our 
cooperative relationship in education.  

 The Title I Parent Advisory Committee welcomes and encourages all parent and family 
participation.  The reading specialists attend parent conferences to address questions 
about the program and individual students. 

 
What does the Title I program look like in my school? 

 At Hillsdale, the reading specialists and the classroom teachers work together to identify 
children who qualify for the program. 

 The reading specialist is in regular contact with the teacher to plan and coordinate 
lessons and to discuss the progress of the students. S/he is also responsible for 
documenting student progress and eligibility for the program. 

 At Hillsdale, we strive for a partnership between family and school.  Student achievement 
is greater when literacy is valued and encouraged at home.  The reading specialist often 
sends materials home for practice or offers suggestions to parents.  We welcome 
communication and involvement between home and school. 

 
How do parents know if their child is making progress? 

 Progress reports are sent home along with the district trimester report card.  

 The reading specialists participate in the two parent-teacher conferences held in the fall 
and winter.  

 Parents are encouraged to contact the reading specialist at any time for information 
about their child’s progress. Parents have opportunities for regular meetings to make 
decisions about their child’s education. 

 
How do parents know about the district curriculum and assessments used to monitor 
a child’s progress? 

 Parents are encouraged to come to Back to School Night at the start of the school year 
when the teachers outline the curriculum and assessment expectations. 

 Curriculum, standards, assessments, and progress are further discussed at conference 
time. PSSA results are mailed home and student grades can be assessed online through 
the parent portal for students in grades 3-5. 

  Parents may contact the teacher or reading specialist via phone or email at any time for 
more information. Curriculum and assessments are reviewed in accordance with Board 
Policy. 

 
How does the school help parents understand the Pennsylvania Core Standards and 
state assessments? 

 Teachers discuss state standards and assessments at Back to School Night and at 
conference time. Parents can also check the district web-site for information about our K-
2 standards based report card.     



ESCUELA PRIMARIA HILLSDALE 

PACTO DE LA ESCUELA, LOS PADRES Y EL ESTUDIANTE 

TÍTULO I  

 

La familia de la Escuela Hillsdale la cual incluye maestros, padres y estudiantes se 

unirá para proporcionar un ambiente de aprendizaje cooperativo que le permitirá a 

todo estudiante lograr su máximo potencial. Cada miembro de esta familia tiene la 

responsabilidad de desempeñar su parte del pacto.    

 

LA ESCUELA: 

 Tratará a cada niño con dignidad y respeto. 

 Se esforzará por atender las necesidades individuales de cada estudiante.  

 Reconoce que los padres son vitales para el éxito del estudiante y la escuela.       

 Proporcionará un medio ambiente de aprendizaje seguro, positivo y saludable.  

 Le asegurará a cada estudiante acceso a una experiencia de aprendizaje de calidad. 

 Se asegurará de que el personal de la escuela comunique expectativas claras para el 

rendimiento tanto a los estudiantes como a los padres.  

  

LOS PADRES: 

 Crearán una atmósfera en la casa que apoye el aprendizaje. 

 Enviarán al estudiante a la escuela a tiempo, bien alimentado y bien descansado 

regularmente. 

 Supervisarán asignaciones de la escuela y ayudarán cuando se necesite.  

 Asistirán a las funciones y conferencias de la escuela. 

 Enseñarán a su hijo(a) a mostrar respeto hacia todos los miembros de la comunidad  

escolar y la propiedad de la escuela. 

 Examinarán todas las comunicaciones de la escuela y responderán prontamente. 

 

EL ESTUDIANTE: 

 Llegará a la escuela a tiempo todos los días.   

 Desarrollará una actitud positiva hacia la escuela. 

 Será responsable de completar la tarea a tiempo.  

 Cooperará llevando a cabo las instrucciones del maestro y pidiendo ayuda cuando la 

necesite. 

 Hará diariamente un trabajo limpio y que demuestra el mejor esfuerzo del 

estudiante.   

 Será respetuoso con todos los miembros de la escuela y con la propiedad  

   de la escuela.    

 

Firma del niño(a):______________________________________ 

 

 

Firma del padre: ________________________________________ 

 

 

Firma del/de la maestro/a: _______________________________ 

 

 

 

DISTRITO ESCOLAR DEL ÁREA DE  

WEST CHESTER  
 

TÍTULO I 

2020-2021 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 



 
ESCUELA PRIMARIA HILLSDALE 2020-2021 

PLAN DE PARTICIPACIÓN PARENTAL TITULO I 
 

¿Qué es Título I? 

 Título I es el programa más grande de ayuda federal que proporciona fondos para apoyo extra 
en lectura y/o matemáticas.  Fundado bajo No Child Left Behind (Ningún Niño se Queda Atrás), 
la meta de Título I es proporcionar una educación de alta calidad para todos los niños.  

 
¿Cómo se beneficia el Distrito Escolar del Área de West Chester de esta financiación? 

 El Distrito Escolar del Área de West Chester (WCASD) recibe dinero acorde a el nivel general 
de pobreza del distrito, basándose en la información del censo. 

 Las escuelas primarias que son elegibles en nuestro distrito reciben dinero para servicios 
suplementarios de lectura en los grados K-5.  La elegibilidad de la escuela está basada en la 
cantidad de niños participando en el programa federal de almuerzo gratis o reducido.  

 Todo estudiante que asiste a una escuela elegible puede ser elegible para apoyo de lectura 
Título I sin tener que ver la necesidad financiera. 

 
¿Qué son los servicios de lectura Título I en WCASD? 

 El Programa Título I del WCASD ofrece enseñanza de lectura suplementaria en todas las 
escuelas primarias elegibles. 

 Una variedad de métodos y materiales de enseñanza a través de instrucciones en pequeños 
grupos o individuales es proporcionada dentro o fuera del ambiente del aula regular, 
dependiendo de las necesidades de lectura del estudiante.  

 
¿Cómo son elegidos los estudiantes para Título I? 

 La elegibilidad para asistencia Título I se determina por medio de indicadores de necesidad 
específicos al grado del estudiante.  Estos indicadores incluyen DIBELS (Indicadores Dinámicos 
de Habilidades de Alfabetismo Tempranas Básicas), PSSA (Sistema de Pennsylvania de 
Evaluación de Escuelas), Schoolwide Assessments (evaluaciones formativas), e inventarios 
informales de lectura (QRI). 

 Durante todo el año el equipo de lectura de la escuela en colaboración con los maestros, 
identifican estudiantes que se beneficiarían recibiendo este apoyo.   

 
¿Cómo son informados los padres sobre el Programa Título I? 

 En el otoño los especialistas de lectura en las escuelas elegibles determinan quiénes son los 
estudiantes con más necesidad en lectura y desarrollan horarios para el apoyo con la lectura.  
Aquéllos que son enseñados por maestros Título I se convierten en estudiantes Título I.   

 Entonces cartas notificando a los padres son enviadas a la casa. Los padres que no quieren 
este apoyo pueden optar no recibir Título I, pero apoyo del distrito pudiera todavía ser 
requerido.  La primera reunión de Padres Título I en el otoño explica más el programa Título I.   

 
¿Cómo benefician a los padres los fondos Título I? 

 Los fondos Título I se usan para proporcionar programas informativos para padres cuyos hijos 
están recibiendo apoyo adicional en lectura a través de Título I.  Cada año se ofrecen dos 
reuniones en la escuela y una reunión para el distrito entero para apoyar actividades de 
alfabetización para la familia. Asistencia de traducción está disponible durante las reuniones. 

 

 
 
 

¿Cómo participan los padres en el Programa Título I? 

 Investigaciones demuestran que el rendimiento de los niños en la escuela es mejor cuando sus 
padres participan en su educación a través del año escolar.  A los padres se les exhorta a que 
participen en todas las reuniones Título I.  

 Cada año, los padres reciben el pacto Título I de la escuela, el cual destaca la relación de 
cooperación en la educación.  

 Además, el Consejo Asesor para Padres del Título I del distrito da la bienvenida y exhorta a todos 
los padres a participar.  Los especialistas de lectura asisten a todas las conferencias de padres y 
pueden contestar preguntas sobre el programa y sobre estudiantes individuales.  

 
¿Cómo es el Programa Título I en mi escuela? 

 En Hillsdale, el especialista de lectura de la escuela, el especialista de lectura de los grados K-2, y 
la especialista de lectura Título I trabajan juntos para identificar a niños que son elegibles para el 
programa.  Una vez identificados, la oficina Título I del distrito envía una carta a los padres 
explicándoles que su hijo(a) es elegible para recibir apoyo con la lectura de la especialista de 
lectura Título I.  En algunos casos ayuda adicional para los estudiantes Título I también pudiera ser 
dada por otro especialista de lectura de la escuela. 

 La especialista Título I está en contacto regular con el maestro para planear y coordinar lecciones y 
para hablar del progreso de los estudiantes.  Ella también es responsable de documentar las 
puntuaciones de los exámenes de los estudiantes y la elegibilidad al programa.  

 En Hillsdale aspiramos a una asociación entre la familia y la escuela.  El rendimiento del estudiante 
es mayor cuando el alfabetismo se valora y se fomenta en la casa.  El especialista de lectura 
frecuentemente envía materiales a la casa como práctica u ofrece sugerencias a los padres.  
Nosotros acogemos la comunicación y la participación entre la casa y la escuela.      

 
¿Cómo saben los padres si su hijo(a) está progresando?  

 Reportes estudiantiles Título I se envían a la casa junto con los reportes estudiantiles del distrito. 

 Los especialistas de lectura participan en dos conferencias de padres y maestros que se llevan a 
cabo en el otoño y el invierno.  

 A los padres se les exhorta a que contacten al especialista de lectura en cualquier momento para 
informarse sobre el progreso de su hijo(a). 

 
¿Cómo saben los padres sobre el currículo y las evaluaciones usadas para observar el 

progreso de un niño? 

 A los padres se les exhorta a venir a “Back to School Night” (La Noche de Regreso a la Escuela) en 
el otoño cuando los maestros dan una idea general del currículo y las expectativas. 

 En el tiempo de conferencia se habla del currículo, de las evaluaciones, y el progreso. Además, los 
resultados del PSSA son enviados a la casa por el correo. 

 Para más información, los padres pueden contactar en cualquier momento al maestro o al 
especialista de lectura por teléfono o email. 

 
¿Cómo ayuda la escuela a los padres a comprender los Estándares del Estado de Pennsylvania 

y las evaluaciones del Estado?  

 Los padres pueden visitar el sitio web del distrito para información sobre nuestro reporte estudiantil 
basado en estándares para los grados K-2.     



STARKWEATHER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
TITLE I 

SCHOOL – PARENT AND FAMILY COMPACT 
 

The Starkweather Elementary School family which includes teachers, parents and students will 
join together to provide a cooperative learning environment that will enable every student to 
achieve his/her potential.  Each member of this family has a responsibility to fulfill his part of the 
compact. 
 
THE SCHOOL WILL: 

 Treat each child with dignity and respect. 

 Strive to address the individual needs of the student. 

 Acknowledge that parents are vital to the success of child and school. 

 Provide a safe, positive and healthy learning environment. 

 Assure every student access to quality learning experiences. 

 Assure that the school staff communicates clear expectations for performance to both 
students and parents. 

 
THE PARENT AND FAMILY WILL: 

 Create a home atmosphere that supports learning. 

 Send the student to school on time, well-fed, and well-rested on a regular basis. 

 Monitor school assignments and give support where needed. 

 Attend school functions and conferences. 

 Encourage their child to show respect for all members of the school community and school 
property. 

 Review all school communications and respond promptly. 
 

THE STUDENT WILL: 

 Get to school on time every day. 

 Develop a positive attitude toward school. 

 Be responsible for completing homework on time. 

 Be cooperative by carrying out the teacher’s instructions and ask for help when needed. 

 Do daily work that is neat and reflects the student’s best effort. 

 Be respectful to all school members and to school property. 
 

 
Child’s Signature: 
 
Parent’s Signature:   
 
Teacher’s Signature: 

 
11.12.19 

 

   
     WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
   TITLE I 

   2020-2021 
 

 

 

 

       
 

 

 

     STARKWEATHER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
    1050 Wilmington Pike 

   West Chester, PA 19382 
    484-266-2202 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



STARKWEATHER ELEMENTARY 
TITLE I PARENT FAMILY ENGAGEMENT 2020-2021 

 
What is Title I? 

 Title I is the largest federal aid program that provides funding for extra help in reading and/or 
math.  Funded under No Child Left Behind, the goal of Title I is to support a high quality 
education for every child. 

 
How does the West Chester Area School District benefit from this funding? 

 The West Chester Area School District receives money based on the overall poverty level of 
the district, based on census information.   

 Eligible elementary schools in our district receive money for supplemental reading services in 
grades K-5. School eligibility is based on the number of children involved in the federal free 
and reduced lunch program.  

 Any student who attends an eligible school may be eligible for Title 1 reading support 
regardless of financial need. 
 

What are the Title I reading services in WCASD? 

 The WCASD Title I Program offers supplementary reading instruction in all eligible elementary 
schools.   

 A variety of teaching methods and materials through small group or individual instruction is 
provided within the regular classroom or pull-out environment, depending on the student’s 
reading needs.   

 
How are students selected for Title I? 

 Eligibility for Title I assistance is determined by grade-specific indicators of need. These 
indicators include DIBELS, PSSA, and other diagnostic assessments. 

 Throughout the school year, the building reading team in collaboration with the teachers 
identify students who would benefit from reading support.   
 

How are parents informed of the Title I program? 

 In the fall the reading specialists in the eligible buildings determine the children who will 
benefit the most from reading support and develop schedules to provide that support. 

 Letters are then sent home notifying parents. Parents can contact the school with any 
questions about support. The first Title I Parent meeting in the fall further explains the Title I 
program.   
 

How do the Title I funds benefit parents? 

 Title I funds are used to provide informational programs for parents whose children are 
receiving additional reading support through Title I.  District-wide meetings and school 
meetings are offered each year to support family literacy activities. Second language 
assistance is available if needed.    

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
How are parents involved in the Title I program? 

 Research shows that children do better in school when their parents are involved in their 
education throughout the school years.  Parents are encouraged to participate in all Title I 
meetings.  

 Each year, parents receive a school-parent-student compact which highlights our 
cooperative relationship in education.  

 Also, the district-wide Title I Parent Advisory Council welcomes and encourages all parent 
participation.  The reading specialists attend each parent conference and can address 
questions about the program and individual students. 

 
What does the Title I program look like in my school? 

 At Starkweather, the reading specialists and the classroom teachers work together to identify 
children who qualify for the program. 

 The reading specialist is in regular contact with the teacher to plan and coordinate lessons 
and to discuss the progress of the students. She/He is also responsible for documenting 
student test scores and eligibility for the program.  

 At Starkweather we strive for a partnership between family and school.  Student 
achievement is greater when literacy is valued and encouraged at home.  The reading 
specialist often sends materials home for practice or offers suggestions to parents.  We 
welcome communication and involvement between home and school. 

 
How do parents know if their child is making progress? 

 Trimester progress reports are sent home along with the district report card.   

 The reading specialists participate in the two parent-teacher conferences held in the fall and 
winter.   

 Parents are encouraged to contact the reading specialist at any time for information about 
their child’s progress.  

 
How do parents know about the curriculum and assessments used to monitor a child’s 
progress? 

 Parents are encouraged to come to Back to School Night in the fall when the teachers 
outline the curriculum and their expectations.  

 Curriculum, assessments, and progress are discussed at conference time. In addition, the 
PSSA results are mailed home. 

 Parents may contact the teacher or reading specialist via phone or email at any time for 
more information. 

 
How does the school help parents understand the Pennsylvania State Standards and state 
assessments? 

 Parents can check the district web-site for information about our K-5 standards based report 
card. Additional information can be obtained at the Pennsylvania Department of Education 
webpage. 

 



ESCUELA PRIMARIA STARKWEATHER 
PACTO DE ESCUELA – PADRES Y FAMILIAS 

TÍTULO I  
 

La familia de la Escuela Starkweather la cual incluye maestros, padres y estudiantes se unirá 
para proporcionar un ambiente de aprendizaje cooperativo que le permitirá a todo estudiante 
lograr su potencial.  Cada miembro de esta familia tiene la responsabilidad de desempeñar su 
parte del pacto.    
 
LA ESCUELA: 

 Tratará a cada niño con dignidad y respeto. 

 Se esforzará por atender las necesidades individuales de cada estudiante.  

 Reconoce que los padres son vitales para el éxito del estudiante y la escuela.       

 Proporcionará una atmosfera de aprendizaje seguro, positivo y saludable.  

 Le asegurará a cada estudiante acceso a una experiencia de aprendizaje de calidad. 

 Se asegurará que el personal de la escuela comunica expectativas claras para el 
rendimiento a ambos, estudiantes y padres.  

  
LOS PADRES Y LAS FAMILIAS: 

 Crearán una atmósfera en casa que apoye el aprendizaje. 

 Enviarán al estudiante a la escuela a tiempo, bien alimentado y descansado regularmente. 

 Supervisarán asignaciones de la escuela y ayudarán donde se necesite.  

 Asistirán a los actos y conferencias de la escuela. 

 Exhortarán a su hijo(a) a mostrar respeto hacia todos los miembros de la comunidad  
 escolar y la propiedad de la escuela. 

 Examinarán todas las comunicaciones de la escuela y responderán prontamente. 
 
EL ESTUDIANTE: 

 Llegará a tiempo a la escuela.   

 Desarrollará una actitud positiva hacia la escuela. 

 Será responsable de completar la tarea a tiempo.  

 Cooperará llevando a cabo las instrucciones del maestro y pidiendo ayuda cuando la 
necesite. 

 Hará diariamente un trabajo limpio demostrando el mejor esfuerzo del estudiante.   

 Será respetuoso con todos los miembros de la escuela y con la propiedad  
    de la escuela.    

 
Firma del niño(a): 
 
Firma del padre:   
 
Firma del/de la maestro/a: 

 

11.12.19 

 

 

    DISTRITO ESCOLAR DEL ÁREA DE  
    WEST CHESTER  

 
 
 

   TÍTULO I 
    2020-2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

         
 

             
 

 
 
 

     ESCUELA PRIMARIA STARKWEATHER 
     1050 Wilmington Pike 

     West Chester, PA 19382 
     484-266-2202 

 

 

 



 
ESCUELA PRIMARIA STARKWEATHER 2020-2021 
PLAN DE PARTICIPACIÓN PARENTAL TITULO I 

 
¿Qué es Título I? 

 Título I es el programa más grande de ayuda federal que proporciona fondos para apoyo extra 
en lectura y/o matemáticas.  Fundado bajo No Child Left Behind (Ningún Niño se Queda Atrás), 
la meta de Título I es proporcionar una educación de alta calidad para todos los niños.  

 
¿Cómo se beneficia el Distrito Escolar del Área de West Chester de esta financiación? 

 El Distrito Escolar del Área de West Chester (WCASD) recibe dinero acorde a el nivel general 
de pobreza del distrito, basándose en la información del censo. 

 Las escuelas primarias que son elegibles en nuestro distrito reciben dinero para servicios 
suplementarios de lectura en los grados K-5.  La elegibilidad de la escuela está basada en la 
cantidad de niños participando en el programa federal de almuerzo gratis o reducido.  

 Todo estudiante que asiste a una escuela elegible puede ser elegible para apoyo de lectura 
Título I sin tener que ver la necesidad financiera. 

 
¿Qué son los servicios de lectura Título I en WCASD? 

 El Programa Título I del WCASD ofrece enseñanza de lectura suplementaria en todas las 
escuelas primarias elegibles. 

 Una variedad de métodos y materiales de enseñanza a través de instrucciones en pequeños 
grupos o individuales es proporcionada dentro o fuera del ambiente del aula regular, 
dependiendo de las necesidades de lectura del estudiante.  

 
¿Cómo son elegidos los estudiantes para Título I? 

 La elegibilidad para asistencia Título I se determina por medio de indicadores de necesidad 
específicos al grado del estudiante.  Estos indicadores incluyen DIBELS (Indicadores Dinámicos 
de Habilidades de Alfabetismo Tempranas Básicas), PSSA (Sistema de Pennsylvania de 
Evaluación de Escuelas), Schoolwide Assessments (evaluaciones formativas), e inventarios 
informales de lectura (QRI). 

 Durante todo el año el equipo de lectura de la escuela en colaboración con los maestros, 
identifican estudiantes que se beneficiarían recibiendo este apoyo.   

 
¿Cómo son informados los padres sobre el Programa Título I? 

 En el otoño los especialistas de lectura en las escuelas elegibles determinan quiénes son los 
estudiantes con más necesidad en lectura y desarrollan horarios para el apoyo con la lectura.  
Aquéllos que son enseñados por maestros Título I se convierten en estudiantes Título I.   

 Entonces cartas notificando a los padres son enviadas a la casa. Los padres que no quieren 
este apoyo pueden optar no recibir Título I, pero apoyo del distrito pudiera todavía ser 
requerido.  La primera reunión de Padres Título I en el otoño explica más el programa Título I.   

 
¿Cómo benefician a los padres los fondos Título I? 

 Los fondos Título I se usan para proporcionar programas informativos para padres cuyos hijos 
están recibiendo apoyo adicional en lectura a través de Título I.  Cada año se ofrecen dos 
reuniones en la escuela y una reunión para el distrito entero para apoyar actividades de 
alfabetización para la familia. Asistencia de traducción está disponible durante las reuniones. 

 

 
 
 

¿Cómo participan los padres en el Programa Título I? 

 Investigaciones demuestran que el rendimiento de los niños en la escuela es mejor cuando sus 
padres participan en su educación a través del año escolar.  A los padres se les exhorta a que 
participen en todas las reuniones Título I.  

 Cada año, los padres reciben el pacto Título I de la escuela, el cual destaca la relación de 
cooperación en la educación.  

 Además, el Consejo Asesor para Padres del Título I del distrito da la bienvenida y exhorta a todos 
los padres a participar.  Los especialistas de lectura asisten a todas las conferencias de padres y 
pueden contestar preguntas sobre el programa y sobre estudiantes individuales.  

 
¿Cómo es el Programa Título I en mi escuela? 

 En Starkweather, el especialista de lectura de la escuela, el especialista de lectura de los grados K-
2, y la especialista de lectura Título I trabajan juntos para identificar a niños que son elegibles para 
el programa.  Una vez identificados, la oficina Título I del distrito envía una carta a los padres 
explicándoles que su hijo(a) es elegible para recibir apoyo con la lectura de la especialista de 
lectura Título I.  En algunos casos ayuda adicional para los estudiantes Título I también pudiera ser 
dada por otro especialista de lectura de la escuela. 

 La especialista Título I está en contacto regular con el maestro para planear y coordinar lecciones y 
para hablar del progreso de los estudiantes.  Ella también es responsable de documentar las 
puntuaciones de los exámenes de los estudiantes y la elegibilidad al programa.  

 En Starkweather aspiramos a una asociación entre la familia y la escuela.  El rendimiento del 
estudiante es mayor cuando el alfabetismo se valora y se fomenta en la casa.  El especialista de 
lectura frecuentemente envía materiales a la casa como práctica u ofrece sugerencias a los padres.  
Nosotros acogemos la comunicación y la participación entre la casa y la escuela.      

 
¿Cómo saben los padres si su hijo(a) está progresando?  

 Reportes estudiantiles Título I se envían a la casa junto con los reportes estudiantiles del distrito. 

 Los especialistas de lectura participan en dos conferencias de padres y maestros que se llevan a 
cabo en el otoño y el invierno.  

 A los padres se les exhorta a que contacten al especialista de lectura en cualquier momento para 
informarse sobre el progreso de su hijo(a). 

 
¿Cómo saben los padres sobre el currículo y las evaluaciones usadas para observar el 

progreso de un niño? 

 A los padres se les exhorta a venir a “Back to School Night” (La Noche de Regreso a la Escuela) en 
el otoño cuando los maestros dan una idea general del currículo y las expectativas. 

 En el tiempo de conferencia se habla del currículo, de las evaluaciones, y el progreso. Además, los 
resultados del PSSA son enviados a la casa por el correo. 

 Para más información, los padres pueden contactar en cualquier momento al maestro o al 
especialista de lectura por teléfono o email. 

 
¿Cómo ayuda la escuela a los padres a comprender los Estándares del Estado de Pennsylvania 

y las evaluaciones del Estado?  

 Los padres pueden visitar el sitio web del distrito para información sobre nuestro reporte estudiantil 
basado en estándares para los grados K-2.     



Course Proposal      2021-2022 

 

Course Names:  
● Race & Ethnicity in America I 

● Race & Ethnicity in America II  

 

Course Type:  

Social Studies electives; .5 credits (Semester Course) 

 

Course Description:  
In this course, we will consider how race and ethnicity impact who gets what, when, and how. 

Race & Ethnicity I will begin by surveying the historical issues of racial and ethnic minority 

politics in the United States up to the Civil War. This foundation will allow students in Race & 

Ethnicity II to explore how American policies are strongly influenced by our history.   

 

This course is designed to develop (1) a strong substantive understanding of how racial and 

ethnic identities have evolved in American society, (2) critical thinking skills about 

contemporary social issues, and (3) written and oral communication skills.  

 

Rationale: Our students are immersed in a global world and as such need exposure to topics of 

critical import in the 21st Century - the role of race and ethnicity in our society is one such topic.  

Students cannot become leaders in society without developing the ability to find and use 

evidence to support an argument, especially when needed to improve communication about 

sensitive topics.  

 

Process: In collaboration with the Supervisor of Fine Arts & Social Studies, the three high 

school Social Studies Dept. Chairs began the curricular review process this fall with a discussion 

about the elective offerings in place and how to expose students to more social sciences.  In that 

discussion, we noted that we offer two courses that have not run, or have not run consistently.  

● Hispanic Cultures - Looking back to the 2014-15SY, this course has not run at any of our 

high schools.  For the 2019-20SY, a total of 4 students across the district initially 

requested this course.  For the 2020-2SY, a total of 3 students across the district 

requested this course.   

● African-American History - From the 2016-17 SY to the present school year, this course 

has run 4 times - once each at EHS and HHS, and twice at RHS. During this time, 33 

students have taken the course.  For the 2020-21SY, a total of 7 students throughout the 

district requested this course.   

 

We plan to maintain these courses, but move them into our WC Cyber Program, in the hopes that 

they will begin to run more consistently, as our WC Cyber Program might offer the flexibility 

students desire to take .5 credit courses.  The WC Cyber Program will also capture student 

enrollment across our three high schools. 

 

The major themes of these courses - history, equity, culture - are critical content and we believe 

that these new offerings will be attractive to students and still allow us to address the 

instructional goals we have established as a department.  This proposal of adoption is also based 



on conversations among the Supervisor of Fine Arts & Social Studies, the Director of Teaching 

& Learning, the Assistant Superintendent, and high school social studies teachers. The request is 

as follows: 

 

1. Race & Ethnicity in America I and Race & Ethnicity in America II will be adopted and 

named as such in the course selection guide. The location will be within the current 

Social Studies Electives. 
2. There will be no pre-requisite for these courses. Students can enroll in Race & Ethnicity 

II without taking Race & Ethnicity I.   
3. The course will meet 5 times per week for one semester. 
4. The course will be open to all high school students, grades 10-12, and will serve as an 

elective Social Studies Credit.   
 

Proposed Resources: The process of identifying resources was started in September 2019 and 

continued through the 2019-20 & 2020-21 school years. The budget request for this proposal is 

$10,000 which will include funding for teacher training and curriculum development. This 

course will not require a textbook, but instead, readings will be pulled from relevant OERs and 

primary source documents.  These costs will be included in the WCASD curriculum proposals 

budget for the 2020-2021 academic year and will not increase the overall curricular budget for 

the district. 

 

Curriculum Overviews:  

Race and Ethnicity in America I: 

1. Foundations of Sociology  

Why is it important to study race & ethnicity? 

2. Race & Ethnicity in Early America  

How did racial and ethnic identities evolve in early America? 

3. Race & the Civil War 

How did the compromises during the 1850’s fail to address the growth of slavery, 

westward expansion, and lead to increased tensions between North and South? 

4. Race & Ethnicity in Modern America 

How do our societal problems of today trace back to our early history? 
 

Race and Ethnicity in America II: 

1. Foundations of American Public Policy 

How is the American distribution of power influenced by race and ethnicity? 

2. Ethnicity & Immigration 

Does the United States have a fair and effective immigration policy? 

How has immigration, both foreign and domestic, impacted American society? 

3. The 1960s -1990s 

How did the Civil Rights Movement impact various marginalized groups? 

4. 21st Century America (Contemporary Issues) 

Does American public policy help or hinder ALL Americans in achieving their personal 

best? 



 

  

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Pupil Services Committee 

November 23, 2020 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 
 
 

Approval of the Justicorp Company Nursing Contract 
Approval is requested of the Justicorp Company Nursing Contract. 
 
I so move. 
 

Approval of the updated US Medical Contract 
Approval is requested of the updated US Medical Contract. 
 
I so move. 
 
 

 
 



Pupil Services Meeting Minutes 
November 9, 2020 

Pupil Services Committee Meeting 

 
 
Ms. Chester opened the meeting at 7:03 pm.  
 
Attending Committee Members: Joyce Chester, Sue Tiernan, Daryl Durnell, Kate Shaw 
 
Other Board Members: Chris McCune, Randell Spackman, Karen Hermann 
 
Administration: Tammi Florio, Robert Sokolowski, Sara Missett, Michael Wagman, Jim 
Scanlon 
 
 
Items listed on the agenda: 

• October 12, 2020 Committee Meeting Minutes   
• Brick and Mortar Pupil Services Programs     
• JustiCorp Company Nursing Contract      
• US Medical Contract Update      

     
 
Actions and Outcomes:  

• Approval of the October 12, 2020 Committee Meeting Minutes Vote: 4-0 
• Approval of the JustiCorp Company Nursing Contract Vote: 4-0 
• Approval of the US Medical Contract Update Contract Vote: 4-0 

   
Items to be placed on upcoming Board Agenda: none 
 
Items to be placed on the Consent Agenda: 

• JustiCorp Company Nursing Contract  
• US Medical Contract Update 
 

Items to be discussed at a later date: None 
 

 
The meeting ended at 7:40 pm. 
 

 
Next Meeting:  Monday, January 11, 2021 – 7:00 pm 



 
WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Property & Finance Committee 
November 23, 2020 – ACTION ITEMS 

 
 

Approval to Exonerate 2020-21 Property Taxes East Bradford Township – Open 
Space 
  
Approval is requested to exonerate the 2020-21 school taxes in the amount of $746.26 
from Parcel 51-05-0061-000 located in East Bradford, Chester County. 
 
I so move. 
 



Committee Meeting Minutes 
WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

November 16, 2020 – Property & Finance Committee (via ZOOM) 
 
Attending Committee Members:  Mr. Gary Bevilacqua-Chair, Mr. Brian Gallen, Dr. Karen 
Herrmann, Mr. Randell Spackman 
Other Board Members:  Ms. Joyce Chester, Mr. Daryl Durnell, Dr. Kate Shaw, Mrs. Sue 
Tiernan  
Administration:  Mr. John Scully, Dr. James Scanlon, Mr. Kevin Campbell, Mr. Justin 
Matys 
Also Present:  Members of the public 
 
Action or outcomes from the meeting:  (Unless noted, all votes were 4-0.) 
The committee approved the October 19, 2020 Property & Finance 
Committee Minutes. 

Mr. 
Bevilacqua 

Mr. Scully reviewed the Budget Forecast Model and advised the Committee 
that this month’s model includes updated budget salary figures for the 21-
22 school year. The updates include actual budgeted salary amounts for 
existing employees as well as staffing additions for 2021-22.  Mr. Scully 
reviewed the additional staffing requests and justifications for the 2021-22 
budget year from each department. The total net addition to staff is 55.40 
FTEs including staffing related to Greystone Elementary school, the APT 
program and Campus security officers. Mr. Scully continued with a review of 
the Budget Forecast Model and the changes from the previous model 
identified on page 5 & 6.  Mr. Scully reviewed the changes to the 2020-21 
expense projections that included decreases related to professional and tech 
services of $500,000 and a reduction in variable rate debt of $50,000.  
Changes to the 2020-21 revenues include an increase in EIT of $500,000, 
an increase in transfer tax of $250,000, an increase in basic ed funding of 
$388,331, an increase in special ed funding of $3,561, and a reduction of 
$287,478 in other local revenue. The changes to the 2020-21 projection 
resulted in a net savings of $1,404,414 which will increase the fund balance 
designation for future millage increases. Mr. Scully reviewed the changes to 
the 2021-22 expense projections that included a reduction in current 
salaries in the amount of $147,419 offset by an increase in salaries for new 
staffing additions of 55.40 FTEs in the amount of $654,712. There were 
reductions related to employee benefits of $755,229 and contracted 
services of $960,929 which was the result moving the APT program and 
security officers to the District salaried FTE positions. There were also 
decreases to Charter schools and Tuition for the CAT programs in the 
amounts of $750,000 and $201,429, respectively.  The total net decrease to 
the 2021-22 expense totaled $2,160,294. Changes to the 2021-22 revenue 
projections include an increase in State subsidy revenue of $99,865 related 
to social security and PSERs and an increase in Medical Access revenue of 
$500,000. The net of all changes in November resulted in a 2021-22 budget 
gap reduction of $2,760,159. The summary of all funds, page 29, shows the 
budget gap after an ACT 1 tax increase to be $10,423,000.  This is an 
informational item and no Board action is required. 

Mr. Scully 

Mr. Scully presented information for a name change at the Penn Wood 
Library. A request was made by Linda Mangold, a teacher at Penn Wood, Mr. Scully 



and the request was to rename the library after longtime District employee 
and Penn Wood Elementary School Principal, Dr. Ellen Gacomis.   
In accordance with School Board policy 701AG1, once the request is 
received and verified, it is submitted to the Chairperson of the Property and 
Finance Committee for consideration.  If two members of the Committee 
support the request, they shall direct the Administration to complete a cost 
analysis of the name change.  The Committee recommended directing the 
Administration to complete a cost analysis of the Penn Wood Library name 
change.  
MEMO items for board agenda November 23, 2020: 
• Approval to Exonerate 2020-21 Property Taxes East Bradford Township – 

Open Space 
 

 

Items to discuss at a later date: 
• Cost analysis of the Penn Wood Library name change.  

  
  

Next Meeting Date:   December 21, 2020 



WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

November 23, 2020 SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 
 

CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTION 
 

Approval of School Board Treasurer’s Report and Statement of Disbursements 
Summary Schedule for the Period of October 1, 2020 to October 31, 2020 

 
The Treasurer’s Report includes the schedules of the School District’s cash balances 
for the General Fund, Activity/Trust Funds, and Cafeteria Fund; the investments 
schedule for the General Fund, Capital Reserve and Capital Project Funds; the 
schedule of disbursements for all funds, and the debit memos and check register for all 
funds. The Statement of Disbursements Summary Lists total expenditures by fund for 
the period.  
 
Approval is requested for the Treasurer’s Report and the disbursements listed on the 
Statement of Disbursements Summary for the period of October 1 to October 31, 2020 
totaling $20,629,182.88.  
 
I so move. 
 
 
 
 
The Treasurer’s Report is available in its entirety on the business office webpage and in 
the Board Meeting packet posted on School Board webpage at www.wcasd.net.  Please 
contact the School Board Secretary for any hard copies of the report. 
 
 
John T. Scully 
School Board Treasurer  
 
 
 

http://www.wcasd.net/






























































WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

November 23, 2020 SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 
 

CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTION 
 

Approval of the October 31, 2020 Financial Report 
 

Approval is requested for the West Chester School District Financial Report for the month 
ending October 31, 2020.  
 
I so move. 
 
2020-2021 General Fund Financial Analysis 
 
The expenses and revenues as of October 2020 represent 4 months of financial activity for the 
District.  To date we have collected $168.8 million in real estate taxes, we have $3.7 million 
more in taxes to collect to achieve our budget.  Our YTD current real estate tax collections are 
trending slightly ahead of last year as compared to budget.   
 
The second largest local revenue category is Earned Income Tax which is 5.2% ahead of last 
year’s collections.  This is most likely caused by the extension in the due date for final payments 
(due April 15, 2020) until July 15, 2020 as a result of the pandemic.  We will monitor EIT closely 
this year to provide an updated trend.  We have received $1.3 million in transfer taxes year to 
date, this amount is behind last year and is the result of the size and timing of property transfers 
within the District.  
 
Our local revenues YTD total $177.0 million or 88.07% of budget.  In state revenues we have 
received $2.4 million in gaming revenues and other subsidies are trending in line with last year.  
Federal revenues are also on target with budget.   
 
We have made some revisions to our expenses for the 2020-21 school year. The revisions 
include a $273,068 reduction of salaries and benefits related to average teacher salary and 
other headcount revisions.  We have reduced our educational supplies projection by $1,091,773 
as a result of school PPA and departmental building carryover forfeitures as well as a PPA 
adjustment due to lower than anticipated enrollment. We have reduced Professional and 
technical services (contracted aides) by $500,000 and our variable debt service expense for the 
2020-21 year in the amount of $200,000. In September we increased our projections in the 
following categories to recognize the spending related to the CARES grant funding and 
includes: salaries and benefits $71,500, prof and tech svcs. $101,799 and supplies $667,932.  
In August we refinanced an existing GOB and recognized $1.5 million in savings.  This amount 
was transferred to the capital reserve fund. 
 
And as you can see on the statement, we have budgeted $269.8 million in expenses and $248.5 
million in revenues this year and we budgeted to use $21.3 million of our fund balance to close 
the gap between the expenses and revenues.  
 
Our fund balance is projected to be $37.0 million at June 30th 2021, but we are currently 
anticipating a $10.4 million budget gap after an Act 1 index tax increase for the 2021-22 school 
year.  This concludes the financial report. 
 
John T. Scully, School Board Treasurer 































 

 
WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 
 

Monday, November 23, 2020 
 

BOARD AGENDA ADDENDUM 

 
X.  Other Business 
 
3.  Approval of Attestation Mandate Ensuring Implementation of Mitigating 
Efforts, and a WCASD Resolution indicating the district’s intent to comply. 
 

 

  



 

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

 
November 23, 2020 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

 
Action Items 

 
 
 
Approval of Attestation Mandate Ensuring Implementation of 
Mitigating Efforts, and a WCASD Resolution indicating the district’s 
intent to comply. 
 
Approval is requested of Attestation Mandate Ensuring Implementation of 
Mitigating Efforts, and a WCASD Resolution indicating the district’s intent to 
comply. 
 
I so move. 
  



 
West Chester Area School District 

November 23, 2020 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

Whereas, on Monday, November 23, 2020 at 1:43 pm the West Chester Area School 
District (WCASD) received an Attestation Mandate for Schools in Substantial Counties 
from the Pennsylvania Department of Education; 
 
Whereas, all Public school entities must complete an attestation form if the public 
school entity – in whole or in part – is located in a county that is in the Substantial level 
of COVID-19 transmission for the second week in a row or more; 
 
Whereas, the WCASD is in a county with substantial levels for a second week in a row; 
 
Whereas, the attestation is required to be completed by November 30, 2020; 
 
Whereas the two options on the Attestation Ensuring Implementation of Mitigation 
Efforts do not reflect the district’s current plan. 
 
Therefore, the WCASD will sign and submit the Attestation Mandate for Schools in 
Substantial Counties along with the Health and Safety Plan. The district plan includes 
the following: 

 The WCASD will be operating fully remotely K-12 from Monday, November 30, 
2020-Friday, December 11, 2020.  

 On Monday, December 14, 2020, it is the district’s intention to bring all or some 
of the students back for in person learning. 

 The district will adhere to the revised face covering order and protocols for 
addressing positive cases. 

 
ATTEST:   WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL 

BOARD 
    

  By:  

 Secretary  President 

    

  By:  

   Superintendent of Schools 

 

https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/c9KjCmZn6Kfjq1ggfGsqGx?domain=education.pa.gov
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/c9KjCmZn6Kfjq1ggfGsqGx?domain=education.pa.gov


   

      
  

  
    

      
     

 

   
 

    
  

     
 

  
  

      
          

  
    

 

   
    

    
 

   
   

  

   
 

 

    
   

'f/' pennsylvania ~ pennsylvania 
- DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 1iil DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

Attestation Ensuring Implementation of Mitigation Efforts 

Whereas, the commonwealth is experiencing its highest daily case counts since the beginning of the 
2019 novel coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic, resulting in increased hospitalizations, nearly 10,000 deaths, 
and heightened risk to the most vulnerable Pennsylvanians; 

Whereas, the Wolf Administration has identified new mitigation efforts, including an attestation process 
for public school entities that elect to continue in-person instruction for students in counties designated as 
exhibiting “Substantial” transmission of COVID-19 for two or more consecutive weeks based on a disease 
incidence rate of 100 or more cases per 100,000 residents and/or a polymerase chain reaction (PCR) percent 
positivity rate of 10 percent or greater; 

Whereas, as of November 23, 2020, 59 of Pennsylvania’s 67 counties met one or both of these 
standards; 

Whereas, Pennsylvania recommends that school entities in counties with Substantial disease 
transmission transition to remote-only instructional models; 

Whereas, as of November 20, 2020, many public school entities have exercised their local discretion to 
continue in-person instruction for all or some students; 

Whereas, the resurgence of COVID-19 across the nation, region, and commonwealth requires more 
consistent and intensive implementation of disease mitigation efforts; 

Whereas, these mitigation efforts include an attestation process for any public school entity (a “public 
school entity” is defined as a school district, intermediate unit, charter school, cyber charter school, or a career 
and technical education center) that elects to continue in-person instruction as of November 30, 2020 while the 
county in which it is located is under a Substantial disease transmission designation for at least two 
consecutive weeks; and 

Whereas, this attestation process supplements and does not supplant existing public health guidance 
issued by the Pennsylvania Department of Health and the Pennsylvania Department of Education; 

AND NOW, THEREFORE, the president/chair of the school entity’s governing board and chief school 
administrator, in accordance with the Order of the Secretary of Health dated November 24, 2020, entitled 
Order of the Secretary of the Pennsylvania Department of Health Directing Public School Entities in Counties 
with Substantial Community Transmission to Attest to Health and Safety Protocols, attest to one of the 
following (SELECT ONE OPTION): 

All or some of the students within the public school entity are currently receiving in-person instruction 
and: 

1. We have read the Updated Order of the Secretary of the Pennsylvania Department of Health
Requiring Universal Face Coverings, effective November 18, 2020, including necessary
exceptions and associated guidance, and affirm the public school entity is complying and will
continue to comply with and enforce the Updated Order of the Secretary of the Pennsylvania

https://www.education.pa.gov/Schools/safeschools/emergencyplanning/COVID-19/SchoolReopeningGuidance/ReopeningPreKto12/Pages/DeterminingInstructionalModels.aspx
https://www.education.pa.gov/Schools/safeschools/emergencyplanning/COVID-19/SchoolReopeningGuidance/ReopeningPreKto12/Pages/DeterminingInstructionalModels.aspx
https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/Documents/Diseases%20and%20Conditions/Updated%20Order%20of%20the%20Secretary%20Requiring%20Universal%20Face%20Coverings.pdf
https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/Documents/Diseases%20and%20Conditions/Updated%20Order%20of%20the%20Secretary%20Requiring%20Universal%20Face%20Coverings.pdf
https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/disease/coronavirus/Pages/Guidance/Universal-Masking-FAQ.aspx#:%7E:text=The%20Order%20requires%20individuals%20to%20wear%20a%20face%20covering%20when,to%20maintain%20sustained%20physical%20distance.


   

  
    

 

 

    
    

  

       
   

    

  
      

      
        

    
       
   

  

  

 

 

   

Department of Health Requiring Universal Face Coverings, including necessary exceptions and 
associated guidance; and 

2. We have read and agree to follow the Recommendations for Pre-K to 12 Schools Following
Identification of a Case(s) of COVID-19, when cases of COVID-19 occur within the public school
entity. 

OR 

The public school entity has transitioned to a fully remote learning model and will continue to use a fully 
remote learning model until the county (or counties) in which the public school entity is located is no 
longer experiencing Substantial disease transmission for two consecutive weeks. 

*** A public school entity in a county with Substantial level of disease transmission that is 
currently providing a fully remote learning model and that elects to transfer to in-person 
instruction must resubmit this attestation prior to providing in-person instruction. 

affirms that it has (Name of Public School Entity) 

attached this signed Attestation to its Local Health and Safety Plan (the “Plan”) in order to reflect provisions 
above, and that, by doing so, this attestation becomes part of the Plan and has been or will be fully 
implemented by November 30, 2020, or three business days after the county in which the public school entity 
is located has been designated as exhibiting Substantial disease transmission for the first time, should the 
public school entity in a county with Substantial level of disease transmission for two or more consecutive 
weeks elect to offer or continue offering in-person instruction for all or some students; and 

Further, the Local Health and Safety Plan, inclusive of this attestation, has been posted on the public 
school entity’s publicly accessible website and filed with the Pennsylvania Department of Education by email 
submission at RA-EDCONTINUITYOFED@pa.gov. 

Signed: 

(Signature of Governing Board President/Chair) (Signature of Chief School Administrator) 

President, Governing Board 

Chair, Governing Board 
Chief School Administrator 

(Printed Name of Governing Board President/Chair) (Printed Name of Chief School Administrator) 

Date Signed: Date Signed: 

https://www.education.pa.gov/Schools/safeschools/emergencyplanning/COVID-19/SchoolReopeningGuidance/ReopeningPreKto12/PublicHealthGuidance/Pages/SchoolClosureRecommentations.aspx
https://www.education.pa.gov/Schools/safeschools/emergencyplanning/COVID-19/SchoolReopeningGuidance/ReopeningPreKto12/PublicHealthGuidance/Pages/SchoolClosureRecommentations.aspx
mailto:RA-EDCONTINUITYOFED@pa.gov

	a 2020.11.23 Board Agenda
	b 2020.10.26 Oct 26 Minutes - draft
	c PR 11.23.2020
	d 2020.11.23 Consent Agenda
	e November 23 Ed Comm Action Item Packet
	.Action Items 11.23.2020
	1 Establish HHS Red Cross Club
	2 Terminate EHS Class of 2020
	3 EHS Overnight Golf 10.19.20-10.20.20
	4 21-22 SB Calendar-1st read
	5 Revised 918AG2 Title I PFE School-Parent Family Compacts Spa
	5 Revised 918AG2 Title I PFE School-Parent-Family Compacts
	5a FHE Compact and PFE 2020-2021 English
	5a FHE Compact and PFE 2020-2021 Spanish
	5b GA Compact and PFE 20-21 Eng
	5b GA Compact and PFE 20-21 Spa
	5c HDE Parent Compact 2020-2021 english
	5c HDE Parent Compact 2020-2021 spanish
	5d SWS Compact 20 English
	5d SWS Compact 20 Spanish
	6 Race  Ethnicity in America Course Proposals

	f Nov 23 Pup Svc Action Item Packet
	PS I so move November 2020
	PS Comm Meeting Minutes 110920

	h 11.23.20 PFC Action Item packet
	11.23.20 PFC ACTION items
	Property & Finance Committee
	November 23, 2020 – ACTION ITEMS

	11.16.20 PFC Committee Minutes

	j1 11.23.20 Treasurer's report packet
	Oct 2020 treasurers report
	2020.11 November Treasurer's Report
	Summary of Disbursements 10.1 thru 10.31.20

	j2 11.23.20 Financial Report packet
	Oct 2020 finreport
	Revenue and Expense Report 10.1 thru 10.31.20

	2020.11.23 Board Addendum.pdf
	AttestationForm-WCASD
	Attestation Ensuring Implementation of Mitigation Efforts

	Bd Meeting Addendum  11.23


	attest: Off
	PublicEntity: West Chester Area School District
	governingboard: President
	GoverningBoardPrintName: Chris McCune
	ChiefAdminPrint: James R. Scanlon
	Date2_af_date: 
	Date1_af_date: 


